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INSTRUCTIONS

Section 69-13-301, MCA, Requirements in ARM 38.7.102, Rule ll: ANNUAL REPORTS (1)
Each Intrastate Common Carrier Pipeline Company shall file with the Commission, at its. office
in Helena, MT an annual report for each calendar year. This Report shall be filed not later
than the 30th day of April next following the year for which the report is made. The report shall
show the names of officers, directors and the residences of each; amount of capital stock and
bonded indebtedness outstanding; capital investment with additional investments made during
the year; assets and liabilities; revenues and expenditures; depreciation; statistical data as to
petroleum delivered and lost during transportation (as it relates to Montana). '

(2)... The above stated ARM 38.7.102 may be fulfilled by submission of Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC) Form 6 Annual Report of oil pipeline companies,
supplemented by such other forms as the Commission may prescribe. The supplemental forms
shall be duly verified under oath by an officer of the company.



OPERATING PROPERTY

(2

For Year 2008
System Montana
Bal Begin Bal End Bal Beg BalEnd
Year Year Year Year
GATHERING LINES -
Land 567,195 567,195 782 782
Right of Way 2,951,909 2,951,909 65,667 65,667
Line Pipe 20,020,004 20,074,721 1,088,954 1,088,378 |
Line Pipe Filtings 8,323,253 9,998,359 169,964 169,964 |
Pipeline Construction 33,017,810 29,862 656 1,308,913 1,307,445
Buildings 1,911,447 2,021,658 | 86,710 86,710
Boilers 0 0 0
Pumping Equipment 3,719,241 3,955,117 83,198 81,965
Machine Tools & Machinery 1,067,747 1,038,407 4,632 4,632
Other Station Equipment 24,410,872 22,579,703 574,783 573,903
Oil Tanks 10,495,377 12,175,993 189,711 189,711 %
Delivery Facilities (26,898) 236,218 3,239 3,239
Communication Systems 992,765 941,418 | 3,821 3,822
|Office Furniture and Equipment R 157,495 158,011 4,556 4,556
\Vehicles & Other Work Equipment 83,096 62,045 9,763 9,763
JOther Property 39,542 39,542 43,798 |. 43,798
Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering Lines 0 0 0 0
TOTAL : 107,730,855 106,663,952 3,638,491 3,634,337
TRUNK LINES '
Land 5,333,238 4,976,784 173,913 173,913
Right of Way 22,746,925 16,740,039 | 617,399 628,427
Line Pipe 187,065,479 181,864,177 22,041,295 22,039,361
Line Pipe Fittings 47,345,915 46,679,621 6,911,992 6,889,088
Pipeline Construction 301,406,897 290,744,087 30,704,262 30,790,544
Buildings 18,274,137 17,993,790 2,573,982 2,571,877
Boilers 1,849,637 1,823,080 . -
Pumping Equipment 43,406,411 42,341,015 12,048,589 | 12,048,541
Machine Tools & Machinery 658,296 633,467 193,445 193,446
Other Station Equipment - 166,822,751 162,701,266 36,182,152 36,825,679
Qil Tanks " 69,310,752 68,642 811 4,071,889 4,821,676
Delivery Facilities 73,905,889 75,972,100 44,622 281
Communication Systems 5,351,034 12,020,385 285,096 285,096
JOffice Furniture and Equipment 15,169,495 15,255,630 26,499 26,499
\Vehicles & Cther Work Equipment 12,031,501 11,806,205 {27.,409) {27,409)
§Cther Property _ 652,740 652,740 142 786 134,393
Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines 12,714,593 9,953 667 0
TOTAL 984,045,790 960,800,844 115,990,513 117,401,104
GENERAL
Land 1,724 1,724 0 0
Buildings 23,944 23,944 0 0
Machine Tools & Machinery ~ 26,377 26,377 0 0
Communications Systems 0 0 0 0
Office Furniture 1,525,204 1,525,204 0 0
Vehicles & Other Work Equipment {1,668} {1,668) 0 0
Other Properties 1,324 951 1,324,967 0 0
Asset Retirement Costs for General Property 0 0 0 0
[Construction Work in Progress 31,621,401 49 967 097 3,317,806 2,911,446
TOTAL 34,521,943 52,867,645 3,317,806 2,911,446
GRAND TOTAL 1,126,298,588 1,120,332 441 122,946,810 123,946 887




NON-OPERATING PROPERT

As of December 31, 2008

" (Include only the Noncarrier Property which is included on the Balance Sheet)

3

TOTAL|

Date Book Cost | Market Value
Name & Description of Property Included as Close of Close of Remarks
held at close of year Noncarrier Year Year

Pipeline at Mt. Vernon/Belte, Missouri 12/311977| 1,826,702
Missouri City to Sweeny pipeline located in Texas 1,280,004
Noncarrier Terminal owned by ConocoPhillips

St. Louis Terminal, St. Louis, MO 1,830,077
Rack Terminals moved to _No_ncarﬁer in 2002 .

LaJunta Terminal, LaJunta, Colorado 1/1/2002] 1,813,468
- Denver Terminal, Denver, Colorado 1/1/2002] 14,506,614

Kansas City Terminal, Kansas City, Missouri 1/1/2002| 12,066,958

Jefferson City Terminal, Jefferson City, Missouri 1/1/2002| 14,606,344

St, Louis. Terminal, St. Louis, Missouri 1/1/2002| 3,228,612

Wichita Terminal, V_Vichita, Kansas 1/1/2002] 4,704,910

Decatur Terminal, Decatur, lllinois 1/1/20021 7,690,848

Kankakee Terminal, Kankakee, !Ilinoi_s 1/1/2002] 5,035,468 |

East Chicago Temminal, East Chicago, illinois ©1/1/2002| 34,401,468
Minor items, Less_'than $1,000,000 8,606,203

111,697 676
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INCOME ACCOUNT
MONTANA
As of December 31, 2008
This Year Last Year
OPERATING REVENUES _ :
Pipeline Operating Revenues 34,627,013 30,919,626
Other Earnings from Operations 0 0
Total Operating Revenues 34,627,013 30,819,626
OPERATING EXPENSES
gPipeline Trans. & Other Oper. Expenses 9,624 786 6,958,339
Rental Expense 1,856,197 1,922,714
General Expense 1,105,289 2,963,874
Total 12,586,272 11,844,927
Depreciation 3,169,773 3,104,682
Taxes, Federal Excluded 2,369,451 2,144 972
Federal Taxes ‘ _ 1,564,064 811,660
Total Operating Expenses 19,689,560 17,708,241
_ Net Operating Expenses 14,937,453 13,213,385
INon-Operating Revenues (Net) 460,033 577,172
Gross Income 15,297,486 13,790,557
DEDUCTIONS FROM GROSS INCOME
Interest on Funded Debt
Interest on Other Debt
Other Deductions 7
Total 0 0
Net Incorne 15,397,486 13,790,557
DISPOSTION OF NET INCOME " Not Allocated Among States
IDividends ) ) o ’
Surplus or Deficit for Year
Surplus or Deficit Beginning of Year
Adjustments During Year
Surplus or Deficit at Close of Year




(5
. ALLOCATION INFORMATION

CONOCOPHILLIPS PIPE LINE COMPANY

'As of December 31, 2008

‘ BALANCE OF
BASK;DATA SYSTEM MONTANA SYSTEM

INVESTMENT

Lines of Pipe $1,070,365,344 $121,035,440 $949,329,904

Other (included CWIP, M & ) $49,967,097 $2,911,446 $47,055,651
USE

Barrel Miles 59,258,107,643 7,158,876,928 52,099,230,715
TERMINAL : :

Originating Barrels 530,233,040 40,112,296 490,120,744

Terminating Barrels 136,426,233 27,942,443 108,483,790

IMILES
Pipe 6,694 971 5,723

NOTES:




PROPERTIES IN MONTANA PURCHASED OR SOLD DURING
THE YEAR 2008

| TYPE LOCATION PURCHASE OR SALES PRICE

®

No acguisitions or dispositions of properties in Montana
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AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF OKLAHOMA . )
) ss.
County of WASHINGTON )

I, the undersigned, on oath do say that the foregoing return and any accompanying schedules have been prepared
~ from the original books, papers and records of ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company; that | have carefully examined the
same; and declare the same to be a complete and correct statement of the business and aifairs of the said company in
respect to each and every matter-ant thing set forth, to the best of my knowledge and belief; and | further say that no
deductions were made hefore stating the gross earmngs or receipts herein set forth, except those shown in the

foregoing accounts.

(Slgnature)

Gary L. Clendenning
Coordinator, Regulatory Reporting
{Official Title)

. SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me at . Bartlesville, Oklahoma

this fﬂ% day of ﬂ.@(‘:, =009
°AQM.AJ‘JOJ‘JJ.&

(Notary Pubhc)

Jana Jﬂ!am! er

{Name printed or typed)

] T
GBI nod ANA HARDER
@ oy PUblc i an orine
,003 G Gommamn #03000664
. L My Commiasion expires 1/13/2011

My Commission Expires: [~{3 A/




. . Form 6 Approved
k te box: :
Check appropriate box OMB No. 1902-0022

M An Initial {Original) Submission ' : _ (Expires 6/30/2010)
Form 6-Q Approved
OMB No. 1602-0206
(Expires 7/31/2010)

[[1 Resubmission No.

FERC Financial Repo_rt
FERC Form No. 6: ANNUAL REPORT
OF OIL PIPELINE COMPANIES and
Supplemental Form 6-Q:
Quarterly Financial Report

(Formerly ICC Form P)

These reports are mandatory under the Interstate Commerce Act, Sections 20 and 18 CFR
Parts 357.2 and 357 4. Failure fo report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and other
sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not consider
this report to be of a confidential nature,

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company End of 2008/Q4

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (ED. 02-04)
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORMS 6 AND 6-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION '

L. Purpose

The FERC Form No. 6 (FERC Form 6) is an annual regulatory reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. §
357.2). The FERC Form No. 6-Q (FERC Form 6-Q) is a quarterly regulatory reporting requirement (18
C.F.R. §357.4). These reports are designed to collect both financial and operational informational from oil
pipeline companies subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. These reports
are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.

II. Who Must File

(a) Each oil pipeline carrier whose annual jurisdictional operating revenues has been $500,000 or
more for each of the three previous calendar years must file FERC Form 6 (18 C.F.R. § 357.2 (a)). Oil
pipeline carriers submitting FERC Form 6 must submit FERC Form 6-Q (18 C.F.R. § 357.4(a)). Newly
cstablished entities must use projected data to determine whether FERC Form No. 6 must be filed.

(b) Oil pipeline carriers exempt from filing FERC Form 6 whose annual jurisdictional operating
revenues have been more than $350,000 but less than $500,000 for each of the three previous calendar years
must prepare and file page 301, “Operating Revenue Accounts (Account 600), and page 700, “Annual cost
of Service Based Analysis Schedule,” of FERC Form 6. When submitting pages 301 and 700, each exempt
oil pipeline carrier must include page 1 of the FERC Form 6, the Identification and Attestation schedules (18
C.F.R. §357.2 (a)(2)).

(¢) Oil pipeline carriers exempt from filing FERC Form 6 and pages 301 and whose annual
jurisdictional operating revenues were $350,000 or less for each of the three previous calendar years must
prepare and file page 700, “Annual Cost of Service Based Analysis Schedule,” of FERC Form 6. When
submitting page 700, each exempt oil pipeline carrier must include page 1 of FERC Form 6, the
Identification and Afttestation schedule (18 C.F.R. § 357.2 (a)(3)).

IT1. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Form 6 and 6-Q electronically through the forms submission software available at
http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-6/elec-subm-soft.asp. Retain one copy of this report for your
files.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of FERC Form 6
and 6-Q filings.

(¢) Indicate by checking the appropriate box on Page 3, List of Schedules, if the Annual Report to
Stockholders will be-submitted, or if no Annual Report to Stockholders has been prepared.

i



(d) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies of the latest Annual
Report to Stockholders to the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary of the Commission

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

{e) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders using eFiling at
http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling.asp.To further that effort, a new selection, “Annual Report to
Stockholders,” has been added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when
eFiling. Further instructions are posted to the Commission’s website at
http://www.ferc.gov/help/how-to.asp.

(f) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank
copies of FERC Forms 6 and 6-Q free of charge from http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#6 and
http://www .ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#6Q .

IV. When to Submit
FERC Forms must be filed by the following schedule:

{a) FERC Form 6 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18th of the following
year (18C.F.R. § 357.2), and

(b) FERC Form 6-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 70 days after the end of the
reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. § 357.4).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

(a) The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 6 is estimated to average 186 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public
reporting burden for the FERC Form 6-Q) is estimated to average 150 hours per response. Send comments
regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these information collections, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Encrgy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street, NE, Washington DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission).

(b) You shall not be penalized for failure to respond to this collection of information unless the
collection of information displays a valid OMB control number.



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

L Prepare these reports in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 C.F.R. Part 352)
(USofA). Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

IL Enter in whole numbers (dollars) only, except where otherwise noted. Enter cents for averages
where cents are important. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered
on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for
income statement accounts the current year’s amounts. Quarterly reporting should be consistent with the
previous year’s reporting.

I, Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous period.
Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

Iv. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the Filer, either Enter the words “Not Applicable™ on the
particular page(s), or Omit the page(s) and enter “NA”, “None”, or “Not Applicable” in column (d) on the
List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of
Report'' at the top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions.

VL Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or
credits, must be reported in the positive, Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign
should be entered with a negative (-) sign.

VIL Resubmit any revised FERC Form 6 data via the Internet using the forms submission sofiware
only. Please explain the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field. -

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous periods or to other reports in lieu of required
entries, except as specifically authorized.

IX. Whenever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period the figures reported must be

based upon those shown by the report of the previous period or an appropriate explanation given as to why
different figures were used.

iii



DEFINITIONS

1. Active Corporation - A corporation which maintains an organization for operating property or
administering its financial affairs.

2. Actually Issued - For the purposes of this report, capital stock and other securities are considered to be
actually issued when sold to a bona fide purchaser for a valuable consideration, and such purchaser holds
free from control by the respondent.

3. Actually Outstanding - For the purposes of this report, capital stock and other securities actually issued
_and not reacquired by or for the respondent.

4. Affiliated Companies - The situation where one company directly or indirectly controls the other, or
where they are subject to a common control.

5. Carrier - A common carrier by pipeline subject to the Interstate Commerce Act.
6. Commission - Means the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.
7. Control (including the terms "controlling,” "controlled by," and "under common control with") -

(2) The possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the
management and policies of a company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary
companies, or alone, or in conjunction with, or pursuant to an agreement. Also, it is necessary whether such
power is established through a majority or minority ownership or voting of securities, common directors,
officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated companies, contract or any other direct or
indirect means. When there is doubt about an existence of control in any particular situation, the carrier shall
report all pertinent facts to the Commission for determination. (18 CFR 352, Definition 10.)

(b) For the purposes of this report, the following are to be considered forms of control:
(1) Right through title to securities issued or assumed to exercise the major part of the voting

power in the controlled company;

(2) Right through agreement of through sources other than title to securities to name the
majority of the board of directors, managers, or trustees of the controlled company;

(3) Right to foreclose a priority lien upon all or a major part in value of the tangible property
of the controlled company;

(4) Right to secure control in consequence of advances made for construction of the property
of the controlled company. Indirect control is that exercised through an intermediary.

(c) A leasehold interest in the property of a company is not for the purpose of these accounts to be
classed as a form of control over the lessor company.

v



8. Crude Oil - Oil in its natural state (including natural gas and other similar natural constituents), not
altered, refined, or prepared for use by any process.

9. Inactive Corporation - A corporation which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation,
and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an organization it
does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or
franchises.

10. Nominally Issued - For the purposes of this report, capital stock and other securities are considered to be
nominally issued when certificates are signed and sealed and placed with the proper officer for sale and
delivery or are pledged or otherwise placed in some special fund of the respondent.

11. Nominally Outstanding - For the purposes of this report, those capital stock and other securities

reacquired by or for the
respondent under such circumstances require them to be considered held alive and not canceled or retired.

12. Products - Oils that have been refined, altered, or processed for use, such as fuel oil and gasoline.

13. Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline - Physical pipeline property owned in undivided joint interest by more
than one person/entity.

14. Undivided Joint Interest Property - Carrier property owned as part of an undivided joint interest
pipeline.



EXCERPTS FROR THE LA

Interstate Commeroe Ak, Park |
Seciion 20

{17 The Commission & hareby auibonized o reguire annust, perindics, or spscial reports from carmsns,
lessors, * * ¥ {as defined in thiz seciion), to prezerins the manner and form in which sueh reporiz shell be made,
and fo requive from sush samiess, lessors, * ¢ 7 spacic and full, wue, and corvest answers o alf susstions upan
which fie Commission sy desm indoemalion fo be neceasary, elaeaify such rarders, leasers * ¥ as i sagy
deem proper for any of $hese purpesss. Such annual reports shel give an acoount of te affairs of the camesr,
tzssor, * ¥ ¥ in such form and detal 25 may e pressriad by the Commission.

{2y Said annual reporks shall contain 36 the requred informiaiion for the peried of dwelve mondhs ending or
the 31st day of December in each vear, unizss the Commession shall specfy a differeat date, and shalt ba
miage okt tder osth and flsd with tha Comirossian 5t its office In VWashatoion within three months after te
close of e year for which report is made, snless addifions tisve be granled in any caze: by five Commissian.

GEMNERAL PERALTIES

Sechon 24

£73(b} Any person vho shall dncwingly and wilifufy make, cause to be made, or participate in the making of
any fase entry in any annuel or olhsr regort required under this section o be Bed, © * * or shall knewinglyar
weilfully file with Bhe Comenission shy falzs repot, of ofher docursent, shial ke deetmed gueky of a rmisdemesnor
and shall be subject, uzon comviciion in 2ny cowrt of the United States of competert jurisdiction to a fine of not
mare fhean Fve Touszang doflare or imprscrment for not mare han bao yesrs, or boih such fine and imprison-
e * v

{Fifey Any carmizr oriessar, of sny offiser, agent, empfoyze, or repneseniative thereet, who shalk i o maoke
and fle an annua of ofer report with The Commission within the tme fied by the Gomemission, o to mahe
epeciic and full frue and comect answer to any gusstion within thitty daye fom theme 4 s larvialy requined by
the Comnrisston 50 to do, shall forfeit $o the Linted States the sum of ons hundred doltars for each and every
day it bzl confinue to be in defedt with respect thersio.




FERC FORM NO. 6/6-Q:
REPORT OF OIL PIPELINE COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent ) 02 Year/Period of Report
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company End of 2008/ Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (street, City, State, Zip Code)-
600 North Dairy Ashford Rd., Houston, TX 77079-1175 '

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Titie of Contact Person
Gary L. Clendenning Coordinator, Regulatory Reporting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
1240A POB, 315 S. Johnstone Ave., Bartlesville, OK 74004

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code (9 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
() [X]An Original - (Mo, Da, Y1)
(918) 661-1922 {2) [ JA Resubmission i

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements of
the business affairs of the respondent and the financial stafements, and other financial information contained in this report, canform in all material respects to
the Uniform System of Accounts. ) :

01 Name 02 Title

Ann M. Kluppel Chief Financial Officer

03 Signature 04 Date Signed (Mo, Da, Y¥)
Ann M. Kluppei 04/15/2009

Title 18, U.5.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any false,
fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

EEr/S ARDE LA AN M MTTEE AA A e A



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original

G Phillips Pi i
onocoPhillips Pipe Line Company (2) [ JA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

List of Schedules

for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,

Enter in column {d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
not applicable," or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
(a) Page No: Revised (d}
b {c)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
General information 101 ED 12-91
Gontrol Over Respondent 102 REV 12-95
Companies Controlled by Respondent 103 NEW 12-95
Principal General Officers 104 ED 12-91
Directors 105 REV 12-95
Important Changes During the Year 108-108 REV 12-35
Comparative Balance Sheet Statement 110113 REV 12-03
Income Statement 114 REV 12-03
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities 1186 NEW 12-02
Appropriated Retained Income 118 . REV 1285 None
Unappropriated Retained Income Statement 118 REV 12-95
Dividend Appropriations of Retained income 119 REV 12-85
Statement of Cash Flows “120-121 REV 12-95
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 REV 1285
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and
Other Debts)
Receivable From Affiliated Companies 200 = REV 12-00
General Instrustions Conceming Schedules 202 thru 205 M REV 12-85
Investments in Affiliated Companies 202-203 ED 12-81
Investments in Common Stocks of Affiliated Companies 204-205 ED 12-91
Companies Controlled Directly by Respondent Other Than Through Title of
Securities 204-205 ED 12-91
instructions for Schedules 212 Thru 214 211 REV 12-03
Carrier Property 212-213 REV 12-03
Undivided Joint Inferest Property 214-215 REV 12-03
Accruad Depreciation - Carrier Property 216 REV 12-03
Accrued Depreciaton - Undivided Joint Interest Property 217 REV 12-03
Amortization Base and Reserve 218-218 REV 12-03 None
Noncarrier Property- 220 REV 12-00
Other Deferred Charges 221 REV 12-00
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES {Liabilities
and Other Credits)
Payables to Affiliated Companies 225 REV 1200
Long Term Debt 226—22'}' ED 12-00 None
Analysis of Federal Income and Other Taxes Deferred 230-231 REV 12-00
Capital Stock 250-251 REV 12-35
Capital Stock Changes During the Year 252-253 ED 12-91 None

FERC FORM Ho. 6/8-Q {REV. 12-95} Paoe 2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: I(?‘?te Bf F{$p)ort Year/Period of Report
- C 1) [X]An Original 0, Da, ¥r
CanocoPhillips Pipe Line Co (
nocoPhillips Pipe Line Company @ [JAResubmission Iy, Endof 2008/Q4

List of Schedules {continued)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
(a) Page No. Reviged (d)
{b) {©
Additional Paid-in Capital 254 ED 12-87
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
QOperating Revenue Accounts 301 REVY 12-00
Operating Expense Accounts 302-303 REV 12-00
Pipeline Taxes 305 ED 1287
Income from Noncarrier Property 335 ED 12-91
interest and Dividend Income 336 REV 12-95
Miscellaneous Iltems in Income and Retained Income Accounts for the Year 337 ED 12-96
Payments for Services Rendered by Other Than Employees 351 REV 12-95
PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Statistics of Operations 600-601 REV 12-00
Miles of Pipeline Operated at End of Year 602603 REV 12-00
Footnotes : 604 ED 12-81
Annual Cost of Service Based Analysis Schedule 700 REV 12-00

Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box)
[] Two copies will be submitted
Ne annual report to stockholders is prepared

EFROENARM KA RIt N (BN 419081 Dana 4
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Name of Respondent T This Report Is: (Dl\falte Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
- L (1) An Original c, La, Y¥,
ConocoPhiliips Pipe Line Company () []A Resubmission Iy Endof 2008/Q4

General Information

1.) Foritem No. 1, give the exact full name of the respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts of the
corporate name. The corporate name should also be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and
in the "Verification” {p. 1}. If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in
possession of the property, state names and facts with precision.

2.) Foritem No. 2, if incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; If under a general law, give date of filing
certificate of organization; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also
date when such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and full names of present partners.

3.) Foritem No. 3, give specific reference to laws of each State or Territory under which ocrganized, citing chapter and section.
Include all grants of corporate powers by the United States, or by Canada or other foreign couniry; also, all amendments to charter. It
in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers of
frustees.

4.) For item No. 4, give specific reference to special or general Jaws under which each consolidation or merger or
combination of other form was effected during the year, citing chapter and section. Specify Govemment, State, Territory under the laws
of which each company consalidated or merged or ctherwise combined during the year into the present company was organized; give
reference fo the charters of each, and to all amendments of them. Carefully distinguish between mergers and consolidations. For the
- |[purpose of this report, a merger may be defined as the absorption of one of two existing corporations by the other so the absorbed or
merged corporation ceases o exist as a legal entity, its property passing to the merging or absorbing corporation, which assumes all of
the merged corporation's obligations. A consolidation may be defined as the union of two or more existing corporations info a new
corporation, which, through the consolidation, acquires all of the property of the uniting corperations, assumes all of their obligations,
and issues its capital stock in exchange for those of the uniting corporations in ratios fixed in the agreement for consolidations, after
completion of which both or all of the consolidating corporations cease to exist as legal entities. In a footnote, explain combinations that
are not classifiable as mergers or consolidations. Cases in which corporations have become inactive and have been practically
absorbed through ownership or control of their entire capital stock, through leases of long duration (under which the lessor companies
s0 not keep up independent organizations for financial purposes), or otherwise, so that no distinction is made in operating or in
accounting by reason of the original separate incorporation, should be included in a separate list and fully explained in answering this
and the following page.

1. Give exact name of pipeline company making this report.

ConocoPhiliips Pipe Line Company

2. Give date of incorporation.
. 04/20/1923

3. Give reference to laws of the Govemment, State, or Territory under which the company s organized. if more than one, name all.

General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware

4, If a consolidated or a merged company, name ait constituent and all merged companies absorbed during tﬁe year.

Not Applicable

5. Give date and authority for each consolidation and for each merger effected during the year.

- Not Applicahle

6. If a reorganized company, give name of original corporation, refer fo laws under which it was organized, and state the occasion fo
any reorganization effected during the year.

Not Applicable

7. State whether or not the respondent during the year conducted any part of its businesss under a name or names other than that
shown in response to inquiry No. 1, above; if so, give full particulars (details).

Respondent did not conduct any business during the year under a name other than that shown in item number 1.
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Name of Respondent

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
) An Original

{2) | ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Control Over Respondent

of ownership.

1.) Report in Column (a) the names and state of incorporation of all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and simitar
organizations that indirectly held control (see page iii for definition of control) over the respondent at end of year by means of
intermediaries. Report only the names of those companies that held ultimate control over the respondent. [f control is in a holding
company organization, report in a footnote the chain of organization only if there are two or more intermediary companies in the chain

2.} Report in column (b) the names and state of incorporation and in column (¢} the percent of the respondent's voting stock owned
by all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly held control over the respondent at end of year.

3.} If control is held by frustees, state in a footnote the names of the trustees the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is
maintained, and the purpose of the trust. .

Line
| No.

Controlling Company
or Main Parent

(@)

Intermediate or
Direct Parent
(b}

Percent Voting
Stock Owned
(c)

ConocoPhillips

ConocoPhillips Company

100.00

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (ED, 12-95)
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Companies Controlled by Respondent

1.) Report in column (a) the names and state of incorporation of all corporations, partnerships, and similar
organizations controlled (see page il for definition of control} directly by respondent at end of year.
2.) I control is held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Line
No.

Name of Company Controled
{a)

Kind of Business
(b)

Percent Voting
Stock Owned
(o]

Pioneer Investments Corp.

Holding Company

50.01

66 Pipeline Company

Holding Company

100.00

Conoco Offshore Pipe Line Co.

Transportation

100.00

Phillips Texas Pipeline

Transportation

100.00

Company, Lid.

Note on ownership:

1% ConocoPhillips Pipe Line

99% 66 Pipe Line Company

Q| ~|dDin| Al W] N[ -
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13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

28

30
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Elivallte Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company (1) [X}An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

() [ ]A Resubmission I End of  2008/Q4

Principal General Officers

1.} Give the fitle, name, and address of the principal general officers as follows: Executive, Legal, Fiscal and Accounting,
Purchasing, Operating, Construction, Mainienance, Engineering, Commercial, and Traffic. if there are receivers, trustees, or
committees, who are recognized as in the controlling management of the company or of some departmeni of it, also give their names
and fittes, and the location of their offices. If the duties of an officer extend to more than one department, or if his duties are nat in

accordance with the customary acceptance of his given title, briefly state the facts under Explanatory Remarks below.

Line Title of General Officer Name of Person Office Address
No. {a) Heliding Office ©
) at End of Year
1| President M. A. Yaege PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
2| Vice President H. Banks, Jr. PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
3| Vice President C. A. Hill 1000 S. Pine, Ponca City, OK 7
4| Vice President S. B. Bell PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
5| Vice President L. R. Vickrey PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
6 | Vice President J.A. Vincent PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
7| Vice President J. T. Barrett 3800 Kili“oy Airport Way
8 Long Beach, CA 30806
9t Vice President S. O. Nugent 233 N. Phillips Road
10 Pasadena, TX 77508
11| Chief Financial Officer A M. Kluppel PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
12| Treasurer F. M. Vallejo PO Box.2187, Houston, TX 77252
13| General Tax Officer B. J. Clayton PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
14| Assistant Treasurer D. P. Bolen PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
15| Assistant Treasurer R. N. Heinrich PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
16 Tax Administrator Officer K. A. Kliewer 315 South Johnstone Ave.
17 Bartlesville, OK 74004
18| Assistant Tax Administrator S. L. Wilson 315 South Johnstone Ave.
19 Bartlesville, OK 74004
~20] Seoretary S.R. Terry PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
21[ Assistant Secretary P. A. Boggins PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
22| Assistant Secretary J. M. Garcia PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
23| Assistant Secretary S. F. Short PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {(ED. 12-91) Page 104
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Directors

asterisk.

1.) Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year.
Include in column (a), abbreviated tifles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2.) Designate members of the Executive Committee by an asterisk and the Chairman of the’ Executive Committee by a double

Line
No.

Name and Title of Director

@

Offices Address
{Street, city, state, zip)
(b}

M. A. Yaege, President

PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252

L. R. Vickrey, Vice President

PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252

H. Banks, Jr., Vice President

PO Box 2197, Houston, TX 77252

Olw| N || =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Eﬁte Bf R\gp)ort Year/Period of Report
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ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Compan (
ps Pipe L cmpany (2) [ ]AResubmission ti End of 2008/Q4

Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number these in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none" or "not applicable” where applicable. If information
which answers an inquiry is given elsewhére in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1.y Changes and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. State if no consideration was given.

2.) Acquisition of ownership in other carrier operations by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names
of companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, and reference to dates of Commission autherization and journal entries
filed if applicable. ’

3.} Important extension or reduction of carrier pipeline operations: State teritory added or relinquished and date operations began or
ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required.

4.} State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

5.} if the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the respondent's annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instructions 1 to 4 above, such notes may be attached to
this page.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK SEE PAGE 109
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1Y X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
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Important Changes During the Quarter/Year {continued)

1) None
2) None

3) None

4) The Company is invoived in various litigation arising from the normal operations of its pipeline business. The
Company, based on the advice of counsel, believes that any adverse findings with respect to such legal actions will not

result in a material effect on the financial position of the Company.

5} Not Applicable

FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-95) 109.1




ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) An Criginal
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report

Iy Endof 2008/Q4

Comparative Balance Sheet Statement

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.
1.) For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A, The

entries in this balance sheet shouid be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.
2.) On line 30, include depreciation applicable to investment

in system property.

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

Line
Na.

ltem
(®)

Reference
Page No.
for Annual

{b)

Current Year End of
Quarter/Year Balance
(in dollars)

(c}

Prior Year End
Balance 12/31
(in dollars)

d

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash (10)

Special Deposits (10-5)

Temporary Investments (11)

Notes Receivable (12)

Receivables from Affiliated Companies (13)

200

160,044,643

106,710,937

Accounts Receivable {14)

10,060,897

11,542,879

Accumulated Provision For Uncoilectible Accounts (14-5)

( 98,281)

interest and Dividends.Receivable (15)

Wio|~Nlo|G|b]Jw|MN| =

Qil Inventory (16)

-
o

Material and Supplies (17)

-
amk

Prepayment (18}

2,841,267

4,787,311

ey
[~

Cther Current Assets (19)

—
(2]

Deferred Income Tax Assets (19-5)

230-231

5,741,000

5,366,000

—
a

TOTAL Cumrent Assets (Total of lines 1 thru 13)

178,687,807

128,308,846

INVESTMENTS AND SPECIAL FUNDS

investments in Affiliated Companies {20);

15

Stocks

202-203

640,976,679

639,938,048

16]

Bonds

202-203

17

Other Secured Obligations

202-203

18

Unsecured Notes

202-203

19

_Investment Advances

202-203

20

Undistributed Earnings.from Certain Invest. in Acct. 20

204

95,694,009

Other Investments {21):

21

Stocks

Bonds

23

Other Secured Cbligations

24

Unsecured Notes

25

Investment Advances

26

Sinking and other funds {22)

27

TOTAL Investment and Special Funds (Total lines 15 thru 26)

785,332,271

735,632,057

TANGIBLE PROPERTY

28

Carrier Property (30)

1,120,332,441

1,126,298,588
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Comparative Balance Sheet Statement (continued)

2.) On line 30, include depreciation applicable to investment
in system property.

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries
in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

1.} Fer instructions covering this schedule, see the text-and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The
entries in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries
in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

Line ftem Reference Current Year End of Prior Year End
Na. {a) Page No. Quarter/Year Balance Balance 12/31
for Annual (in doflars) {in dollars)
®) {c) {d)
29 (Less) Accrued Depreciation-Carrier Property (31) 336,954,212 343,714,030
30 (Less) Accrued Amortization-Carrier Property (32)
31| Net Carrier Property (Line 28 less 29 and 30) 783,378,229 782,584,558
32| Operating Off Supply (33}
33 | Noncarrier Property (34) 111,697,676 106,433,379
34|  (Less) Accrued Depreciation-Noncarrier Property 53,418,953 | 49,947,603
35| Net Noncarrier Property (Line 33 less 34) 58,278,723 56,485,776
36/ TOTAL Tangible Property (Total of lines 31, 32, and 35) 841,656,952 839,070,334
OTHER ASSETS AND DEFERRED CHARGES
37| Organization Costs and Other Intangibles (40)
38 {Less} Accrued Amortization of Intangibles (41)
39| Reserved
40| Miscellaneous Other Assets (43)
41| Other Deferred Charges (44) 221 3,205,099 4,249,043
42| Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Assets (45) 230-231 20,499,960 19,367,960
43| Derivative I'nstrur'nént'Assets {46}
44 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (47)
45| TOTAL Other Assets and Deferred Charges (37 thru 44) 23,705,059 23,617,003
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Comparative Balance Sheet Statement (continued)

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounis in the U.S. of A. The entries

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.
1.} For instructions covering this schedule, see the fext and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The

entries in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.
2.) On line 30, include depreciafion applicable to investment

in systemn property.

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

Line ltem Reference Current Year End of Prior Year End
No. {a) Page No. Quarter/Year Balance Balance 12/31
for Annual {in dollars} (in dollars}
{b) © (dy
46 TOTAL Assets (Total of lines 14, 27, 36 and 45) 1,829,382,089 1,726,628,240
CURRENT LIABILITIES
47 | Notes Payable (50) _
48| Payables to Affiliated Companies (51} 861,687 | 948,484
49} Accounts Payable (52) 7,200,205 3,062,865
50| Salaries and Wages Payable (53) 18,235,_881_ 17,102,271
51 Interest Payable (54)
52| Dividends Payable (55) o
53} Taxes Payable (56) 16,045,422 21,156,645
54| Long-Term Debt - Payable Within One Year (57) 226-227 _
55| Other Current Liabilities (58) . 4,0_98,818 4.821,115_
56 | Deferred Income Tax Liabilities (59) 230-231 111,000 141,000
57 TOTAL Current Liabilities (Total of lines 47 thru 56) 46,553,013 47,202,380
| NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
58 Lbng-Term Debt - Payable After One Year (60) 226-227
591 Unamertized Premium on Long-Temm Debt 61)
601 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (62)
61 Other Noncurrent Liabilities {63) 6,700,730 5,034,2_80
62| Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Liabilities (64} 230-231 211,460,556 217,221,890
63| Derivative Instrument Liabilities (65)
641 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (66)
65| Assel Retirement Obligations (67) _ 34,026,691 36,205,589
66|  TOTAL Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 58 thru 65) 252,187,977 258,461,759
67 TOTAL Liabilities (Total of lines 57 and 66) 298,740,990 305,664,139
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
68| Capital Stock (70} 500,000 500,000
69| Premiums on Capital Stock (71)
70| Capital Stock Subscriptions (72) )
71| Additional Paid-In Capital (73} 254 1,094,484,340 1,087,809,336
72| Appropriated Retained Income (74) 118
73| Unappropriated Retained Inceme (75) 119 436,601,184 332,667,748
74] (Less) Treasury Stock (76) o
75} Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (77) ( 944 425} ( 12,983}
76|  TOTAL Stockholders' Equity (Total of fines 88 thru 75) 115 1,530,641,099 1,420,964,101
77 TOTAL Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity (Total of lines 67 and 78) 1,829,382,089

1.726,628,240
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Income Statement

1. Enter in column (c) the year to date operations for the period, and enter in column (d) the year to date operations for the same period
of the prior year. : :

2. Enter in column (e} the operations for the reporting quarter and enter in column (f) the operations for the same three month period for
the prior year. Do not report Annual data in columns (&) and (f)

Line ftem Reference Pags Total curent yearto| Total prioryearto | Cumment3 months |  Prior 3 months
No. {a) No.in Annual | date Balance for date Balance for | ended Quarterly ended Quarterly
Report Quarter/Year QuarterfYear only na 4th Quarter { only no 4th Quarter
(b} e) (d) e) U]
ORDINARY [TEMS - Camier Operating Income
1 Operating Revenues (600} 301 320,123,006 279,338,603
4 {Less) Operafing Expenses (610) J02-304 267,338,856 261,812,649
3 NetCanier Operating Income 52,784,150 17,525,954
Gther [ncome and Deductions
4 [ncome (Net) from Noncarrier Property (602) 335 { 13,910,157) 1,641,722
5| Interest and Dividend Income (From Envestment under Cost Cnly } (630} 336 18,933,367 4,086,294
8| Miscelaneous income {640) 337 1,771,863 4,304 4864
7|Unusual or infrequent ems~Credits (645)
8 {Less) Interest Expense (€50) 9,903 1,282,797
9} {Less) Miscellaneous Income Charges (650} 7
10t {Less) Unusugl or Infrequent lfems—Debit (665)
1| Dividend Income (From Investments. under Equity Only) 17,787,395 41,685,958
12} Undistributed Eamings {Losses) 49,702,025 44,642 496
13t Equily in Eamings {Losses) of Affifated Companies (Total lines 11 and 12) 67,489,421 85,738,454
14 TOTAL Cther Income and Deductiores (Totaf lines 4 thru 10 and 13 74,274,501 94,578,159
15 Ordinary Income before Federal income Taxes (Line 3 +- 14} 127,058,741 112,104,113
16| (Less) Income Taxes on Income from Conlinuing Operations (670) 21,727,940 18,172,965
17) (Less) Provision for Deferred Taxes (671) 230-231 { 7.268,334) ( 12,647,015
18 tncome (Loss) from Continuing Operations (Total fines 15 thru 17) 112,589,135 106,578,163
Disconfinued Operations
18] Income (Loss) from Cperations of Discontinued Segments (675)*
20} Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Discontinued Segments {676}
2 TOTAL Income {LOss) from Discontinued Operations (Lines 19 and 20)
22 Incorne {Loss) before Exiraondinary ltems (Total fines 18 and 21) 112,599,135 106,578,163
EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNT CHANGES
23; Extraordinary lfems — Net -- {Debif) Credit (680) 337
24} Income Taxes on Extraordinary Ytems -- Debit (Credif) (695} KxT4
25| Pravision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary ftems (696} 230-231
26 TOTAL Extraordinary items (Tofal lines 23 thru 25}
27} Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Pringiples {697)*
28 TOTAL Exraordinary iems and Accounting Changes — (Debit) Credit
{Line 26 +27)
29 Net iIncome (Loss}) (Totat lines 22 and 28} 112,569,135 106,578,183
* Less applicable income taxes as reported on page 122
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Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

1. Report in celumns (b) (c) {d} and (e} the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income
items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as “fair value hedges,” report the
accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Unreafized Gains Minimum Pension Foreign Cumency Other
Line and Losses on liabilitty Adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. ltemn available-for-sale {net amour)
. seourities
fa) {b) € { (&)

1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding

Year {  12,983)
21 Preceding Quarter/Year i Dale Reclassifications '

from Account 219 1o Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair

Value
4| Total {lines 2 and 3)
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of Praceding

Quarter/Year . { 12,983)
6| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Current Year { 12,983)
7| Cument Quarter/Year to Date Reclasstfications from

Account 219 to Net Income
8 Current Quarer/Year fo Date Changes in Fair Vale ( 931,442)
9| Total {ines 7 and 8) ( 931,442}

10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
QuarterYear ‘ ( 944,425)

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV 02-04) Page 116
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Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive [ncome and Hedging Activities{continued)

Other Cash Other Cash Totals for each Net [ncome Total
Line Flow Hedges Flow Hedges category of {Carried Forward Comprehensive
No. [Specify] [Specify] items recorded in from Page 114, Income
Account 77 Line 29)
{f ] )] U] {
1 ( 12,983) [N '
2
3
4
5 ( 12,983) |
6 (12,983 |
7 |
8 ( 931,442) [N .
0 (_wiem)
10 ( 944,425) [T T L
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Name of Respondent )
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report

End of 2008/Q4

Unappropriated Retained Income Statement

1.) Report items of the Retained Income Accounts of the respondents for the period, classified in accordance with the U.S.of A.

2.) Report on lines 15 and 16 the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences, Account Nos. 710 and 720.

3.) Report on lines 17 through 20 all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based
on the equity method of accounting.

4.) Line 18 should agree with Line 12, Schedule 114. The total of lines 2, 6, and 18 should agree with line 29, Schedule 114

5.) Include on lines 1 through 12 only amounts applicable to Retained Income exclusive of any amounts included on lines 17 through

20.
Line tem Reference Current Quarter/Year | Previous Quarter/Year
No. E) page no. for (in dotlars) {in dollars)}
Year (e} {d}
{b)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED INCOME
1| Balances at Beginning of Year 236,960,754 184,028,114
CREDITS
2} Net Balance Transferred from Income (700} 114 62,897,110 " 61,935,867
3 Prior Period Adjustments to Beginning Retained Income {705)
4| Other Credits to Retained Income (710}* 337
5| TOTAL {Lines 2 thru 4) 62,897,110 61,935,667
DEBITS
6] Net Balance Transferred from Income {700) 114
7| Gther Debits to Refained Income (720)* 337
8| Appropriations of Retained Income (740)
9| Dividend Appropriations of Retained Income (750) 119 8,665,699 9,003,027
10 TOTAL {lines & thru 9) 8,565,688 9,003,027
1" Net Increase (Decrease} During Year (Line 5 minus line 10} 54,231,411 52,932,640
12 Balances at End of Year {Lines 1 and 1) 291,192,165 236,960,754
13|  Balance from Line 20 145,409,019 95,706,994
14 TOTAL Unapprop. Retained Inc. and Equity in Undistr. Eamings. (Losses) .
of Affil. Comp. at End of Year (Lines 12 & 13) 436,601,184 332,667,748
*Amount of Assigned Federal Income Tax Consequences
15 Account No. 710
16 Account No, 720
EQUITY IN UNDISTRIBUTED EARNINGS (LOSSES) OF AFFILIATED
COMPANIES
17 Balances at Beginning of Year 95,706,894 51,064,498
18| Net Balance transferred from Income (700} 114 49,702,025 44 642 496
19| Other Credits (Debits)
20 Balances at End of Year 95,706,994
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Name of Respondent

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Campany

T This Report Is:
{1} [X]An Original
{2} [ }A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

I

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Statement of Cash Flows

(1) Codes to be used: (a) Net Proceeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt;{c) Inciude commercial paper; and (d) |dentify
separately such items as invesiments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

{2} Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided on Page 122 Notes to the Financial Statements. Also provide a
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activitiesonly, Gains and lesses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122 Notes to the Financial Statements the amounts of interest paid (net ofamount
capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line Description {See Instructions No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Current Quarter/Year : Previous Quarter/Year
No. (a) Amount Amount
{b) )
1| Cash Fiow from Operating Activities: _
2 Net Income 112,599,135 106,578,163
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) to Income;
4 Depreciation 26,954,979 23,220,547
5 Amortization .
6 Depreciation - Noncarrier 3,822,016 5,226,196
7 Equity in Undistributed Earnings { 53,488,271) (454353277
8 Deferred Income Taxes { 7,268,334 ( 12,647,015
g Accrefion Expense on Asset Retirerment Obligations

10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

( 51,950,005)

( 34,084,928)

1 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

12 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses { 1,161,B815) ( 8,882465)
13

14 Other: -

15 Net (increase) Decrease in Prepayments & Other Current Assets 1,546,044 { 3,227,695)
16 Net {Increase} Decrease in Other Assets & Deferred Charges 1,043,944 4,001,604
17 '

18

19

20

21 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

22 {Total of lines 2 thru 20) 32,537,693 34,749,130
23

24| Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant {including land):

26 Gross Additions to Carrier Property: ( 41,350,838) (  28,323,526)
27 Gross Additions to Noncarrier Property { 5,660,773} ( 6,425,604)
28 Gther. _

29 Cost of Retirements - Carrier Property 15,394,756

30 Cost of Retirements - Noncarmier Property 10,704

31

32

33

34 ‘Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) ( 31,6086,251) { 34,749,130)
35

36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets {d}

37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Cornpanies

40 Confributors and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies

43

44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 Proceeds from Sales of investment Securities (a)

CER™ EMDAM MA o.M DV /9 A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Eﬁxte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report’
- . . 1} An Original o, L, ¥t
CanocoPhillips Pipe L ( -
anocoPhillips Pipe Line Company @ [JA Resubmission Iy End of 2008/Q4

Statement of Cash Flows {continued)

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Providea recenciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed
on Page 122 Notes fo the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized; insteadprovide a reconciliation
of the dollar amaount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

(5} Under "Other" specify significant ameunts and group cthers.

(6) Enter on Page 122 dlarifications and explanations.

Line Description {See Instructions No. § for Explanation of Codes} Current Quartet/Year | Previous Quarer/Year
No. (@) Amount Amount
) {c)

46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

52 Other;

53

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Investing Acfivities

57 {Total of Lines 34 thru 55) . ( 31,606,251) { 34,749,130}

58 .

58| Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

&0. Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long-Term Dabt (b)

62 Capital Stock

63 Other:

oal

65

661 Net Increase in Shori-Temn Debt (&)

67 " Other:

88

89

70| Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 89)

71

T2 Payment for Retirement of:

73 Long-term Debt (b}

74 Capital Stock

75 Other:

761 Increase (Decrease) to Equity due to Minimum Pension Liability Adj. ( 931,442)

77

78 Net Decrease in Short-Temrm Debt {c)

79

80 Dividends on Capital Stock

81 Other:

82 Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities

83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) { 931,442)

84

85 Net Increase ('Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 {Total of Lines 22, 57, and 83)

87

88| Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

89

90| Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

EETAsSs AR . A18 A ISV AN AL Maea 444



MName of Respondent This R’ﬁaort Is: I(Dﬁte Bf R\gp)on Year/Period of Report
- N (1) . IX]An Qriginal o, La, 1T,
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Campany 2) []A Resubmission Iy End of 2008/Q4

Notes to Financial Statements

Quarterly Notes

{1) Respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make theinterim information not misleading. Disclosures which
would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be omitted.

{(2) Disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recentyear have occurred which have a material
effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently completed year in such
ftems as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; status of long-term
contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and

changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

(3) Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

Annual Notes

{1} Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account therefor. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement, except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

{2) Furnish details as to any significant commitments or contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief
explanation of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessments of additional ircome taxes of a
material amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the respondent. State whether siich
commitments or contingencies wilt have a material adverse effect upon the financial position or results of operations of the respondent.
(3) Furnish details on the accounting for the respondent's

pensions and postretirement benefits and explain any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include in the details a concise
breakdown of the effects of the various components on income for the year, funding for the plans and accumulated obligations at year
end.

{4) Provide an explanation of any significart changes in operations duiring the year. Give the financial statement effects of acquiring oil
pipelines by purchase or merger or by participating in joint ventures or similar activities.

(5) Fumish details on the respondent's accounting for income taxes and provide an expianation of any changes in the methods of
accounting for income taxes and give the financial statement effects resulting from these changes.

(6) Provide an explanation of any significant rate or other regulatory matters involving the respondent during the year and give the
effects, if any, on the respondent's financial statements.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK SEE PAGE 123
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Name of Respondent

ConocoPhilips Pipe Line Company

This Report is:
(1} X An Original
{2} __ A Resubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, YT)
1/

Year of Report

2008/Q4

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Basis of Accounting

ConocoPhitlips Pipe Line Company, (Company) is subject to regulation by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC). The accounting policies followed in preparation of these financial statements generally conform to those

required by FERC.

{ FERC FORM NO. 6 {REV. 12-95)

1231
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e o n An Original o, Ua, ¥,
ConacoPhillips Pipe Line Compény @ []AResubmission I End of 2008/Q4

Receivables from Affiliated Companies

1.) Give parficulars (details) of the various affiliated company debtors and the character of the transactions involved in the current
asset Account No. 13, Receivables from Affiliated Companies. ’
2.} In column {a}, list every item amounting to $500,000 or more. For debtors whose balances were less than $500,000, a single entry
may be made under a caption "Minor accounts, less than $500,000."

. Name of Debtor
Line (@)
No.

Description of Assets or of Transaction
®

Balance at End of Year
(in dollars})

©

ConocoPhiliips Company

Transportation, short term loans, and services provided

during nomal monthly activity

158,161,586

Phillips Texas Pipeline Co

Services provided during normal monthly activity

884,812

Minor accounts, each less

than $500,000

998,245

Total

160,044,643

FERC FORM Nn. A/8-0 fED. 12-nM)
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING SCHEDULES 202 THRU 205

1.} In Schedules 202 thru 209, give particulars (details) of stocks, bonds, notes, advances, and
miscellaneous securities of affiiated and nonaffiliated companies held by respondent at end of year
specifically as investments; investments made or disposed of during the year; and dividends and interest
credited to income. Exclude securities issued or assumed by respondent.

2.) Classify the investments in the following order by accounts. Show a total for each group.

(A) Stocks :

{B) Bonds {Including U.S. Government Bonds)
{C) Other Secured Obligations

(D) Unsecured Notes

(E) Investment Advances

FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-95) Page 201



Name of Respondent This Report Is: a’é‘xte gf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
et (1) An Original o, ba, T
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company @) DA Resubmission Iy, Endof 2008/Q4

Investments in Affiliated Companies

1.} Give particulars (details) of investments included in Account Nos. 20, Investments in Affiliated Companies and 22, Sinking and
Other Funds.
2.} Refer to the General Instructions on page 201. Be sure to follow the classification of Investments. Give totals for each class and
for each subclass, and a grand total for each account.
3.) Indicate in footnotes the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered, giving names
and other important particulars (details) of such obligations.
4.) Enter in column (c) date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case ‘obligations of the same designation
mature serially, the datfe in column (c) may be reported as "Serially 19 to 19 ". In making entiies in this column, abbreviations in

commoen use in standard financial publications may be used where necessary due to limited space.

Lh:r;e Account Class No. Name of Issuing Comapny and Descriptien of Security Held, Extent of Control
: No. (From 201} Also Lien Reference, if Any (In percent)
(@ b) © (4

1{20 A Colonial Pipeline Company 8.53
2|20 A Conoco Offshore Pipe Line Company 100.00
3120 A Colonial Ventures LLC 8.53
4120 A Explorer Pipeline Company 7.71
5120 A Yellowstone Pipe Line Company 486.00
6] 20 A Pioneer Investment Corporation 50.01
7120 A Lake Charles Pipe Line Company 50.00
8120 A URSA Oil Pipe Line Company LLC 15.96
Q|20 A Jolliet Pipe Line Company (Partnership) .

10| 20 A Heartland Pipeline Company {Partnership) 50.00

11§ 20 A Phillips Texas Pipeline Company, Lid. Partnership 1.00

12 Note: Phillips Texas Pipeline Company, Ltd.

13 ownership:

14 1% ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

15 99% 66 Pipe Line Company

16

17|20 A &6 Pipe Line Company 100.00

18

19| 20 Total

20

21

22

23

24

25.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

FFRM FNRA Ma RIR_N IEN 412.041
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s ol 1) [X]An Original : 0. Da, YT
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Compa (
e e (2) T A Resubmission 1] End of 2008/Q4

Investments in Affiliated Companies {continued)

5.) Ifany of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, give the percent of control in column (d). In case
any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote. In cases of
joint control, give in a footnote names of other parties and particulars {details) of control.
6.) [f any advances are pledged, give particulars {details) in a footnote. )
7.) Give particulars {details) of investments made, disposed of, or written down during the year in columns (f), (g) and (h). If the cost of
any investment made during the year differs from the book value reported in column (), explain the matter in a footnote. "Cost" means
the consideration given minus accrued interest or dividends included therein. if the consideration given or received for such
investmenis was other than cash, describe the transaction in a footnote.

8.} Do not include in this schedule issued securities or assumed by respondent.

Total Book Value of Book Value of DIVIDENDS OR DIVIDENDS OR
Investments At Investments of INVST. DISP. INVST. DISP. INTEREST INTEREST
End of Year i During Year WRITTEN WRITTEN Rate Amount Credited
(in dollars} {in doflars) Book Value Selling Price (in percent) to Income
(g} ] C) () 0 (in dollars)

Line
No.

147,082,798 11,285,072

8,187,309

2,717

63,996,580 . 777,650

21,009,900 920,000

3,600,324

4,218,000

W~ D[ |WN|

16,771,242 ' ' _ 1,679,674

10 10,332,975 3,125,000

11 6,864,517

17 358,810,316

19 640,976,679 ' " 17,787 3%
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) An Original

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line C ;
Iips Fipe Lina Lompany () [ JA Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mo, Dz, YD)
I

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Invest in Com Stocks of Affiliated Co / Co Controiled Directly by Resp other than through Title to Securities

1.} Report below the particulars {details) of all investments in common stocks Included in Account No. 20, Investments in Affiliated

Companies, which qualify for the equity method under instruction 2-2 in the U.S. of A.

2.) Enter in column {c) the amount necessary 1o retroactively adjust those investments qualifying for the equity method of accounting

in accordance with instruction 2-2 (c) (11) of the U.S. of A.

Name of Issuing Company and Balance at Beginning
Line Description of Security Held of Year
No. () {(in dollars)
(b}
Carriers (List specifics for each company) 0
1| Colonial Pipeline Company ( 42,312,563)
2| Conoco Offshore Pipe Line Company 3,632,540
3| Explorer Pipeline Company { 13,432,080)
41 Heartland Pipeline Company (Partnership) ( 696,400}
51 URSA Cil Pipe Line Company LLC (4,941,079
&1 Yellowstone Pipe Line Company 4,734,889
7t Phillips Texas Pipeline Company, Lid. (Parnership) (  1,138,072)
8 0
g9 0
10 0
11 0
12 0
13| TOTAL ( 54,153,745)
14| Noncarriers (Show totals only for each column) 149,860,738
15| TOTAL o - 95,706,994
COMPANIES CONTROLLED DIRECTLY BY RESPONDENT OTHER THAN THROUGH TITLE TO SECURITIES
Line Name of Company Controiled Sole or
No. {a) Joing
(b}
1| Pioneer Pipe Line Company Sole
2] Salt Lake Terminal Company Sole
3
4
5
6| Phillips Texas Pipeline Company Joint
7
Y
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (ED. 12-811 Paae 204



Name of Respondent

CaonocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:

(1) [X]An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission !

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Repost

End of 2008/Q4

Invest in Com Stocks of Affiliated Co / Co Controlled Directly by Resp other than through Title to Securities

3.) Enter in column {(d) the share of undistributed eamings (i.e., less dividends) or losses.

4 Enter in column (e} the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over equity in net assets (equity over cos)

at date of acquisition. See instruction 2-2 (c) (4) of the U.S. of A.
5). The cumulative total of column {(g) must agree with column (¢}, line 19, Schedule 110.

Adjustment for Investments Equity in Undistributed Amortization During Year | Adjustment for Investments Balance at End of Year
Line Qualifying for Equity Eamings {lL.osses during (in dollars) Disposed of or Written (in dollars)
No. Method year (e) Down During Year (3}
(in dollars) in dollars) (in dollars)
{c} (] (H
0 0 a 0 ]
1 0 5,725,464 (  5,725,464) 0 { 42,312,563)
2 0 412,062 0 0 4,044,602
3 0 2,431,049 { 2.649,564) 0 { 13,650,575)
4 0 { 1,287,796) ( 133,380) 0 { 2117,575)
5 0 { 363,318) ( 543,578) o] { 5847974
6 0 1,819,689 ( 378,084) 0 6,176,494
7 0 787,915 a 0 { 351,157)
8 0 0 1] o] 0
9 0 0 a 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 1] 1] 0 0
12 0 0 a 0 0
13 0 8,525,064 (  9,430,068) 0 ( 54,058,749)
14 0 49,238,124 368,905 0 198,467,768
15 0 58,763,188 { 9,061,163) 0
COMPANIES CONTROLLED DIRECTLY BY RESPONDENT OTHER THAN THROQUGH TITLE TO SECURITIES (Continued)
Line DESCRIP. OF CONTROL DESC OF CONTROL How DESC OF CONTROL Remarks
No. Other Parties, if Any, to Joint Established Extent of Control {}]
Agreement for Controi (d) {in percent)
c) (e)
1| Pioneer Investment Corporation | through infermediate company £0.01|ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company owns
2| Pioneer Investment Corporation  ithrough intermediate company 50.01|50.01% of Pioneer Investment Comp.,
3 0.00| which owns Pioneer Pipe Line Company and
4 0.00| Salt Lake Terminal Company
5 0.00
6| 66 Pipe Line Company through wholly owned subsidiary 100.00| Phillips Texas Pipeline Co., Lid. isa
7 0.00]| Texas Limited Partnership owned by
8 0.00| ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company and
9 0.00{66 Pipe Line Company
10 0.00
11 ¢.00
12 0.00
13 0.00
14 0.00
15 Q.00
16 g.00
17 0.00
18 0.00
19 0.00
20 0.00
21 0.00
22 0.00
23 0.00
24 0.00
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SCHEDULES 212-213

2}

3}

Give an analysis of changes during the year in Account Mo. 20, Carrier
Property, by carrier property accounts, excluding investments in undivided joint
interest property reported on pages 214 and 215. The total carrier property
reported on page 213 {column i, line 44} and the fotal undivided joint interest
property reported on all pages 215 {column i, fine 44} should represent all
carrier properly owned by the reporting entity af year end.

Enter in column (c) the cost of newly constructed property, additions, and
improvemnents mads to exisling properly. Include amounts distributed to carrier
property accounts during the year which were previously cherged o Account
Ne. 187, Consiruction Work in Progress, In column {d) enler expenditures for
axsting pipeline property purchased or clherwise acquired. Enter in column
{e) property sold, abandoned, or olherwise retired during the year. This will
generally be a positive number, so [hat the calculation in column {f) works

properly.

If pipeline operating property was acquired from or sold to some other company
during the year, foohote the acquisition

4)

5)

6}

or sale if it exceedad $250,000. Include the following in the foctnote: the name of
the company the property was acquired from or sold to, the mileage acquired or
sold, and the date of acquisition or sale. include terminl, the original cost of
proparty acquired from an affiliale or other commen carrier (see Instruction 3-1,
Property acquired, [nstructions for Carrier Property Acccunts in Uniform System of
Accounts), and the cost of the property fo the respondent. Alse give he amouni
debited or credited to each company acceunt representing-such property acquired

or disposed of.

Enter in column (g) for each account the net of afi other accounting adjustments,
transfers, and clearances applicable to prior years® accounting.

Expiain fully each adjustment, clearance, or transfer in excess of $500,000 in e
footnots, Explain transfers to or from Account No. 34, Noncarder Properly, in
Schedule 219.

Indicate in parenthesis any emtry in columns (f), (g}, or (h} which represents an
excess of credits over debits.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SCHEDULES 214-215

1)

2)

3.

Give an analysis of changes during the year in Account No. 30, Carrier Property,
by carier property accounts, for investments in undivided joint interest property.
The respondent will only report ita porfion of the carler property of any
undivided joinl inierest pipeline in which it has an mterest. If the respondent
owns an interest in muliple undivided joint interest pipelines, prepare and
submit a separate schedule 214-215 for each undivided joint interest pipaline in
which it has an interest. If multiple schedules 214-215 are submitted, number all
schedules subsequent 1o ihs firet with a number and letter page designator (For
exampie ... 214, 215; 214a, 215g; 214b, 215b; efc...}.

Enter in column (c} the cost of newly constructed property, additions, and
improvements made to existing proporly. Include amourts distribuled to carrer
property accounts during The year which were previously charged to Account No.
187, Consiruction Work in Progress.
exisling pipeline property purchased or otherwise acquired. Enter in column (e)

property sold, abandensd, or otherwise retifed during the year, This will
generally ke a posilive number s¢ that the calculation in column (f) works
properly,

In eolumn (d) enter expenditures for

If pipeline operating property was acquired from or sold to some other

4.)

5)

6)

campany during the year, focinote the acquisition or sale if it exceeded $250,030.
Include the following in the footnote: the name of the company the property was
acquired from or sold to, the mileage acquired or sold, and the dete of ecquisition or
sale. Include termini, the original cost of property acquired from an affiliate or other
common carrier (seg Instruclion 3-1, Property acquired, Instructions for Carrier
Proparty Accounts in Uniform Sysiem of Ascounts), and the cost of the property fo
ihe responderi  Alsa give the amount debited or credited to each company account
represemting such property acguired or disposed of.

Enter in column {g) for each account the net of all other accounting adjustments,
transfers, and ¢learances applicable to prior years' accounting.

Explain fully each adjusimen, clearance, or ransfer in excess of $500,000 in a

. footnote. Explain ransfers to or from Account No. 34, Noncarmier Property, in

Schedule 219.

Indicate in parenthesis any entry in cofumns (f), {g), or (h} which represents an
excess of qedits over debits.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SCHEDULES 218-217

1)

On schedule 216, give an analysis of changes during the year in Accaunt No.
31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, by carrier property accounts,
excluding depreciation on undivided joint interest property reported on page 217,

On schedule 217, give an analysis of changes during the year in Account No.
31, Accrued Depreciation - Canrier Properly, by carrier property accourts for
property swned as part of an undivided joint interest pipefine. If the respondent
owns an interest in multiple undivided joint interest pipelines, prepare and
submit a separate schedule 217 for each undivided joint interest pipeline in
which it has an interast. if multiple schedules 217 are submitted, number all
schedules subseguent to [he firsl with a number and letter pege designetor (For
example ... 217, 217a, 217b, elc._.).

2)

3)

4)

£)

In column {c}), enter debiis.by carrier property account o Account Mo. 540,
Depreciation and Amortization, and 541, Depreciation Expense for Assef Relirement
Costs, during the vear.

In column {d}, enter alt debiis o Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier
Property, during the year resulting from the retirement of carrier property.

In columt (e}, enter the net of any ather debits and credits made to Account No. 31,
Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Properly, during the year.

If composite annual depreciation rates are prescribed, enter those in effect at the
end of the year in column {g). ¥ component rates are prescribed, the composite
rates antered in column {g) should be computed from the charges developed for
Decamber by using the prescribed component retes. Whether component or
composite rates are prescribed, the entries an lines 16, 32, 39, and 40 of calumn (g)
shoutd be computed from Decsmber depraciation charges.

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-03)




Name of Respondent This Report Is; (DNaI;e Bf R\elp)ort Year/Period of Report
- . . 1 X |An Original ; La, ¥¥
ConocoPh:Ilips. Pipe Line Company EZ; A Reggbmission Iy Endof 2008/Q4
Carrier Property
. Agccount Balance at Beginning PROP CHNGS DUR | PROP CHNGS DUR YR
Line (a) of Year YR Expenditures for
No. {in doliars) Expenditures for New Existing Property
)] Construction, Purchased or
Additions, Otherwise Acquired
and Improvements {d)
GATHERING LINES
1| Land {101) 567,195
2| Right of Way (102) 2,937,468
3| Line Pipe (103) 19,967,403 93,442
4| Line Pipe Fitings (104) 8,323,253 1,743,790
5] Pipeline Construction (105) 32,990,514 66,888
6| Buildings {106) 1,910,547 21,692
71 Boilers (107)
8| Pumping Equipments (108) 3,714,360 248,177
8| Machine Teols and Machinery (109) 1,087,747
10 | Other Station Equipment (110) 24,391,715 | 821,337
11} Oil Tanks {111) 10,475,164 1,764,318
12{ Delivery Facilities (112) { 26,898) 272,026
13| Communication systems (113) - 992,765 109,099
14| Office Fumiture and Equipment (114) 157,280
i5 Vehfcles_ and Other Work Equipment (115) 83,096 7,372
16 Other Property (116) ) 39,542
17 | Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering Lines (117}
18 TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 17} 107,591,151 5,148,141
TRUNK LINES
19| Land (151) 5,319,997
20j Right of Way (152) 22,238,365 74,937
21| Line Pipe (153) 155,185,067 546,445
22| Line Pipe Fittings (154) 39,470,114 566,004
23| Pipeline Construction (155} 267,146 855 1,804,175
24| Buildings {156) 15,007,061 745,402
25) Boiters {(157) 1,849,637
26| Pumping Equipmeént {158) 30,703,146 486,798
27| Machine Tools and Machinery (159) 632,763
28| Other Station Equipment {160) 132,890,911 1,388,191
29| Gil Tanks (161) 66,107,998 1,943,736
30| Delivery Facilities (162) 73,408,312 2,956,918,
31| Commuinication Systems (163) . 5,099,747 6,793,818
32| Office Fumniture and Equipment {164} 15,150,113
33| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {165) 11,973,430 268,052
34 Other Property (166) 652,740
35| Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines {167) 12,714,593
36 TOTAL {Lines 19 thru 35) 855,650,639 17,774,566
GENERAL
37| Land (171) 1,724
38| Buildings (176) 23,944
39{ Machine Tools and'Machinery (179) 26,377
40| Communication Systems (183)
41| Office Furniture and Equipment (184) 1,525,204
42| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {185) { 1,668)
43| Other Property {186) 1,324,961
44| Asset Retirement Costs for General Property (186.1)
45| Construction Work in Progress {187) 28,629,706 18,387,741
46 TOTAL (lLines 37 thru 45) 31,530,248 18,397,741
47 GRAND TOTAL (Lines 18, 36, and 46) 994,772,038 41,320,448

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respandent ~

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report ls:
(1) [X]An Original
{2) [ _]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report

End of 2008/04

Carrier Property (continued)

PRGP CHNGS DUR YR PROP CHNGS DUR YR " Other Adjustments, increase or Decrease Balance at End of Year
Line | property Sold, Abandoned, Net Transfers and During the Year (b +\- h}
No. or Otherwise Retired (ctd-e) Clearnances (f+/-) (in doliars)
During the Year f {in dollars) {in dollars) )
(@) @ h
1 567,195
2 2,937,468
3 38,725 54,717 54,717 20,022,120
4 68,684 1,675,106 1,675,106 9,998,359
5 3,222,042 { 3,155,154) { 3,155,154) 29,835,360
6 22,809 { 917} 111,128 110,211 2,020,758
7
8 34,884 213,283 22,583 235,876 3,950,236
9 29,340 { 29,340) { 29,340) 1,038,407
10 3,012,508 { 2191171} 174,749 { 2,018,422 22,375,293
11 118,851 1,645,367 1,645,367 12,120,531
12 8,910 263,116 263,116 236,218
13 162,529 { 53,430} 2,083 { 51,347) 941,418
14 1,516 1,516 158,796
15 28,423 { 21,051) { 21,051; 62,045
16 ' 39,542
17 ’
18 6,747,605 { 1,589464) 312,059 ( 1.287405) 106,303,746
19 356,454 { 356,454) { 356.454) 4,963,543
20 6,086,310 { 6,011,373) 4,487 ( 6,006,886) 16,231,479
21 5,916,331 { 5,369,886) 1,934 ( 5,3687,952) 149,817,105
22 1,528,659 { 863,565 129,591 (  733974) 38,736,140
23 12,660,794 ( 10,766,619) 9,495 { 10,757,124) 256,389,531
24 1,027,853 {  282,451) 2,104 {  280,347) 14,726,714
25 28,577 { 26,577) { 26,577) 1,823,060
26 1,596,070 { 1,109,272) { 22,554) { 1,131,826 29,571,320
27 24,929 { 24,929) { 24,929) 607,834
23 6,127,557 {( 4,729,366) 61,050 { 4,668316) 128,322,595
29 3,367,429 ( 1,423,693) 5,965 { 1.417,728) 64,690,270
30 855,119 2,101,799 { 44,650) 2,057,149 75,465,461
31 124,467 6,669,351 8,669,351 11,769,088
32 25,438 { 25,438) 104,802 79,454 15,220 567
33 500,510 ({ 232,558) { 9,722) { 242,280} 11,731,150
34 8,393 { 8,393) 8,393 652,740
35| 825,488 { 825,488) { 1,935438) { 2,760,926} 9,953,667
36 41,059,478 ( 23,284,512 ( 1,684,453) ( 24,969,365) 830,681,274
37 1,724
38 23,944
- 39 26,377
40
41 1,525,204
42 ( 1,668)
43 6 1,324,967
44
45 18,397,741 18,397,741 47,027,447
46 18,397,741 6 18,397,747 49,827 995
47 47,807,083 { 6,486,635) {( 1,372,388) { 7,859,023) 086,913,015

FERC FORBE Ma. RIE0 IRFV. 120
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Fipe Line Company

This Report Is:
{1y [X]An Criginal

(2) [ }A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

I/

Yeat/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Undivided Joint Interest Property

Name of Undivided Joint interest Pipeline:

ARCO Gathering

Line Account
No.
(@

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(in dollars)

()

Property. Change During
Year (in dollars)
Expenditures for New
Gonstruction, Additions,
and Improvements

]

Property Change During
Year {in dollars}
Expenditures for Existing
Property Purchased or
Ctherwise Acquired
(d)

GATHERING LINES

Land (101)

Right of Way (102}

14,441

Line Pipe (103)

52,601

Line Pipe Fittings (104)

Pipeline Construction {105}

27,296

Buildings (106)

800

Boilers (107)

Pumpirg Equipmeﬁt (108)

4,881

WiwisN|O|lo|~|jw|ina|=

Maching Tools and Machinery (109)

-
o

Other Station Equipmert (110)

19,157

185,253

—
iy

Oil Tanks (§11)

20,213

35249

121 Delfivery Facllifies {112)

13| Communication Systems (113)

14| Office Fumiture and Equipment (114)

215

15} Vehicles and Cther Work Equipment (115)

16} Other Property (116)

17| Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering Lines {117)

18] TOTAL {Lines 1 thm 17}

138,704

220,502 |

TRUNK LINES

19| Land (151)

20| Right of Way (152)

21|Line Pipe (153)

22| Line Pipe Fitlings (154)

23{ Pipeline Construction (155)

24} Buildings (156)

25| Bailers (157)

26} Pumping Equipment (158)

27/ Mactiine Tools and Machinery {159)

28| Other Station Equipment (160)

29| Gil Tanks (161)

30| Delivery Failities {(162)

-

31| Communication Systems (163)

32| Office Furniture and Equipment {164)

33| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165)

34| Other Property (166)

35| Asset Refirement Costs for Trunk Lings (167)

36| TOTALS Lines 19 thru 35)

GENERAL

37} Land (171)

38| Buildings (176)

39| Machine Tools and Machinery (179)

40| Communigation Systems (183}

41 Office Fumiture and Equipment (184)

421 Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

43| Other Property {186)

44/ Asset Refirement Costs for Genaral Property (186.1)

45 Construction Work in Progress (187)

356,582

(  398,582)

46;  TOTAL {Lines 37 thru 45)

396,582

{ 396,582)

47| GRAND TOTAL (Lines 18, 38, and 45)

536,286

{ 176,080)

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent
ConecoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
¢)] An Original
{2) | ]JA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

Li

YearlPériod of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Undivided Joint Interest Property

Line
No.

Property Change During
Year {in doliars)
Property Sold, Abandonded,
or Otherwise Refired During
the Year
)

Net
{ovd-€)

Other Adjustments,
Transfers, and
Clearances
{in dollars)

{9

Increase or
Decrease
During the Year
{f+g)

{in dollars)

{n)

Bafance atEnd
of Year
{b+h)

{in dolfars)

U]

14,441

52,601

27,296

900

4,881

io|~N|aoat | |W[NE—

-
o

185,253

185,253

204,410

k.
ey

35,249

35,249

55,462

e
8]

Y
(5% ]

™ N
r~

‘215

-
[&)]

—h
(1))

-
-1

=
00

220,502

220,502

360,206

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

H

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

{

396,582)

{ 396,582)

46

(

396,582)

(  396,582)

a7

(

176,080)

(  178,080)

360,206

ECDM CNDM ha £I2 M DEV 49.07%
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Repori Is:
{1} [X]An Original

(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

i1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:

This Page Intentionally Left Biank - See Footnote for explanation

Line
No.

Account

{a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(in dollars)

b

Property. Change During
Year (in doliars}
Expenditures for New
Construction, Additions,
and Improvernents

©

Property Change During
Year (in dollars)
Expenditures for Existing
Preperty Purchased or
Otherwise Acquired
{d)

GATHERING LINES

Land {101)

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103)

Lina Pipe Fittings (104)

Pipeline Construction (105}

Buildings {106}

Boilers (107)

Pumping Equipment {108)

G~ |||

Machine Tools and Machinery {109

—
o

Other Station Equipment (110)

-
—_

Oil Tanks (111)

12

Delivery Fagiliiies {112)

13

Communication Systems {113)

14

Office Fumiture and Equipment (114}

15

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115)

16

Other Property (115)

17

Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering Lines {117)

18

TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 17)

TRUNK LINES

19

Land {151)

20

Right of Way {152)

21

Line Fipe (153)

22

Line Pipe Fittings {154)

23

Pipeline Constructior: (155)

24

Buildings (156)

25

Boilers (157} .

26

Pumping Equipment (158)

27

Machine Tools and Machinery {159)

28

Other Stafion Equipmant (160}

29

Ofl Tanks (161)

30

Defivery Facifities (162)

31

Communication Systems (163)

32

Office Fumiture and Equipment {164}

33

Vehicles and Other Work Equipraent (165)

34

Other Property (166)

35

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

361 -

TOTALS Lines 19 thru 35)

GENERAL

37

Land (171)

38

Buiidings {176}

39

Magchine Tools and Machinery (179}

40

Communication Sysfems {183)

41

Office Fumiture and Equipment (184}

42

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {185}

43

Other Property (186}

14

Asset Retirement Costs for General Property (186.1)

45

Construction Work in Progress {187}

46

TOTAL {Lines 37 thru 45)

47

GRAND TOTAL {Lines 18, 36, and 46)

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-031

Page 2141




Mame of Respondent
ConocoPhilfips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Dz, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Line
No.

Property Change During
Year (in dollars)
Property Sold, Abandonded,
or Ctherwise Retired During
the Year

{e)

Net
(c+d€}

Other Adjustments,
Transfers, and
Clearances
(in dollars)

(@

Increase or
Detrease
During the Year
(f+g)

(in dofiars)

()

Balance at End
of Year
(b+h)

(in dollars)
)

Dio|NfRh||j_iwWiN|—=

ey
o

-
—_

il
\S]

-
(44

—
s

-
5,1

s
o

=y
~

—
&

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

39

40

41

42

43

a4

45

46

47

FERC FORM No. 6/6-0 {(REV. 1203}
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report 1s:
(1) [X]An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report

Endof 2008/Q4

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:

Glacier

Line Account
No.
(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(in dollars)

{b)

Properfy. Change During
Year{in doflars}
Expenditures for New
Construction, Additions,
and Improvements

{©)

Property Change During
Year (in doftars)
Expenditures for Existing
Property Purchased or
Otherwise Acquired
{d)

GATHERING LINES

Land {101)

Right of Way (102)
Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fitlings {104)

Pipeline Construction (105)

Buildings {108)

Boilers {107)

e AR A A e

Pumping Equipmerit {108}

[{e)

Machine Tools and Machinery {109)

10| Other Station Equipment {110)

11{0il Tanks {111)

12! Delivery Facilities (112)

13| Communication Systems (113}

14} Office Fumiture and Equipment (114)

15{ Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115)

16| Other Property (116)

17| Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering Lines (117)

18| TOTAL {Lines 1 thm 17)

TRUNK LINES

19| Land {151) .

20| Right of Way (152)

21{Line Pipa (153)

18,459,005

22{Line Pipe Fitlings (154)

4,453,594

23| Pipeline Construction (155)

21,412,810

49,501

24| Bulkdings (156)

2,248,340

25| Bollers {157)

26 | Pumping Equipment (158)

8,934,920

( 20)

27| Machine Toals and Machinery (159)

17,749

28| Other Station Equipment {160}

25,876,619

223,665

29| Oil Tanks {161}

2,560,823

749,787

30| Delivery Faclities {162}

-

31| Communication Systems (163)

32| Office Fumiture and Equipment (164)

33| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165)

34| Other Property (166}

35| Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

36 TOTALS Lines 19 thru 35)

83,963,950

1,022,933

GENERAL

37| Land (171)

38| Buildings (178}

38| Machine Tools and Machinery {179)

40| Communication Systems {183)

41 Office Fumiture and Equipment {184)

42| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

43} Cther Property (136}

44} Assei Refirement Costs for General Property {186.1)

45 Construction Work in Progress (187}

1,820,765

45,233

46| TOTAL{Lines 37 thru 45)

1,820,765

45,233

47| GRAND TOTAL (Lines 18, 36, and 46)

85,784,715

1,068,166

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Repart Is:
(13 [X]An Original
@) [7)A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report

Endof 2008/04

Line
Ne.

Property Change During
Year (in dollars)
Properly Soid, Abandonded,
or Otherwise Retired During
the Year

)

Net
{cd-e)

U]

Olher Adiustments,
Transfers, and
Clearances
{in dellars)

{9)

Increase or
Decrease
During the Year
(f+q)

(in doflars)

{n

Balance at End
of Year
{b+1)

(in doflars)

U]

Wi |~N|OD | |&|w|MN| -

—
[

=y
-

—
N

-
(]

-
F-9

-
[3,]

—
[+)]

e
~

—
[+3]

19

20

21

18,459,095

22

4,453,594

23

49,501

49,501

21,462,311

24

2,248,340

25

26

20)

( 20

8,934,900

27

17,749

28

223,665

5,166

228,831

26,105,450

29

749,787

749,787

3,310,610

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

1,022,933

5,166

1,028,099

84,992,049

37

38

39

40

4

A ENIAES

45,233

45,233

1,865,998

45,233

45,233

1,865,908

47

1,068,166

5,166

1,073,332

86,858,047

FEDM™ ENDAL A &2 M /DLW 49 A2y
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Name of Réspondent
ConocePhiliips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
N An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i)

Year/Peatiod of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Name of Undivided Joint Inferest Pipeline:

Beartooth

Line Account
No.
{@

Balance at
Beginming
of Year
(in dollars)

(b}

Property. Change During
Year (in dollars)
Expenditures for New
Construction, Additions,
and Improvernents

(©)

Property Change During
Year (in dollars)
Expendifures for Existing

" Property Purchased or

Otherwise Acquired
{d)

GATHERING LINES

Land {101)

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe {103)

Line Pipe Fitings {104)

Pipefine Construction {105)°

Buildings {106)

Bollers {107)

Pumping Equipment (108)

Wi iO|~Nidin|bjw|p|—=

Machine Tools and Machinery (109)

Y
o

Other Station Equipment (110)

-
—

OR Tanks (111)

12| Delivery Facilities {112)

13| Communication Systems {113)

14| Office Fumiture and Equipment {114)

15} Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115)

16} Other Property {116)

17| Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering Lines (117)

18| TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 17)

TRUNK LINES

19]Land (151)

20} Right of Way {152)

241,657

" 21{Line Pipe (153)

512,048

22{1ine Pipe Fittings {154)

1,175,599

23| Pipeline Construstion (153)

2,457,376

24| Buildings {156}

25|Bollers (157}

19,823

26 Pumping Equipment {158}

145,835

27| Machine Tools and Machinery {159)

28| Other Station Equipment {160)

294,229

29/ Oil Tanks (161)

30| Delivery Facilities (162)

31| Communication Systems (163)

32| Office Fumiture and Equipment (164)

33{ Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {165}

34| Other Property (166}

35 Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

36] TOTALS Lines 19 thru 35)

4,847 467

GENERAL

37|Land (171)

38 |Buildings {176)

39| Machine Tools and Machinery (179)

40{ Communication Systems (183)

41| Cffice Fumiture and Equipment (184}

42| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

43 Other Property {186}

44 ] Asset Retirement Costs for General Property (186.1)

45| Construction Work in Progress (187)

46| TOTAL {Lines 37 thru 45)

47] GRAND TOTAL {Lines 18, 36, and 46)

4,847,467

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03)

Page 214.3




Narne of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original
{2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y71}

fi

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Line
No.

Property Change During
Year {in dollars)
Property Sold, Abandonded,
or Otherwise Retired During
the Year

©

Net
{c+d-€)

Other Adjustmenls,
Transfers, and
Clearances
{in dollars)

@)

Increase or
Decrease
During the Year
(f+g)

{in dolars)

)

Balance at End
of Year
(b+)

{in dollars)

()

OID|~|DH|O| W=

19

20

241,657

21

512,948

22

1,175,509

23

2,457,376

24

19,823

25

26

145 835

27

28

294,229

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

4,847,467

36

37

38

3¢

40

41

42

43

45

47

4,847,467

FERC ENRAM WA RIANIPEY 4207
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Name of Respandent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1} An Original
(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

I

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:

Bighom

Line Account
No. '
@)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{in dollars)

()

Property. Change During
Year {in doflars)
Expenditures for New
Construction, Additions,
and Improvements

{c)

Property Change During
Year (in dollars}
Expenditures for Existing
Property Purchased or
Otherwise Acquired
@

GATHERING LINES

Land (101}

Right of Way {102)
Line Pips (103)

Line Pipe Fittings (104}

Pipeline Consinuction (105)

Boilers {107}

Pumping Equipment {108}

Machine Tools and Machinery (109)

1
2
3
4
5
6| Buildings (108}
7
8
9
0

0| Other Station Equipment {110)

11| Oil Tanks {111}

12| Delivery Facifiies (112)

13| Commumication Systems (113)

14| Office Fumiture and Equipment (114)

15| Vihicles and Cther Work Equipment (115)

18| Other Property {116)

17 | Asset Retirement Gests for Gathering Lines (117)

18]  TOTAL {Lines 1 thru 17)

TRUNK LINES

19} Land {151)

785

20| Right of Way (152)

51,499

—

2t|Line Pipe (153)

2,770,189

22| Line Pipa Fitfings (154)

876,145

23| Pipeline Construction (155)

5,263,928

24|Buildings (158)

615,492

25{Boilers (157)

26 Pumping Equipment (158)

1,793,050

27 | Machine Tools and Machinery {150)

28] Other Station Equipment (160}

2,072,531

29 Ol Tanks {161}

602,332

30| Delivery Facilities (162)

-

31| Commumication Systems {163)

63,474

32| Office Fumniture and Equipment {154)

33| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165)

2,406

34| Cther Property (166)

35| Asset Refirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

36| TOTALS Lines 19 thru 35)

14,111,831

GENERAL

37{Land (171)

38{Buildings {1786)

39 Machine Tools and Machinery {179)

40| Communication Systems (183}

41| Office Fumiture and Equiprment {134)

42| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

43| Other Propeity (186)

44| Asset Refirement Costs for General Properiy {186.1)

45; Construction Worlk in Progress (187)

46} TOTAL (Lines 37 thru 45)

47| GRAND TOTAL (Lines 18, 36, and 46)

14,111,831

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03}

Page 214.4




Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

11!

Year/Peried of Repart
End of 2008/Q4

Property Change During
Year {in dollars)
Line| Propery Sold, Abandonded, Net
No. or Otherwise Retired During {c+d-e)
ihe Year

(8) @

Transfers, and
Clearances
(in dollars)
(g}

Other Adjustments,

Increase or
Decrease
During the Year
(f+a)

{in doltars)

{h)

Balance at End
of Year
(b}

{in dollars}

i

Wl |~ | ||k

—
(=)

-
—

—
N

-
[2~]

—
P9

—
o

e
(=]

-
~

.
oo

19

785

20

51,499

21

2,770,189

22

876,145

23

5,263,928

24

615,492

25

25

1,793,050

27

28

2,072,531

29

602,332

30

3

63.474

32

33

2,406

34

35

36

14,111,831

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

45

47

14,111,831

FFRI FARM Nn RIRND IRFV 49.07

Pana 91R 4




MName of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Repott Is:
(1 [X]An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Daie of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

1

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:

Kansas City Pipeline

Lina Account

No.
)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(in doliars}

)

Property. Change During
Year {in dollars)
Expenditures for New
Construcfion, Additions,
and Improvements

{c

Property Change During
Year (in dollars)
Expendilures for Exisling
Property Purchased or
Otherwise Acquired

)

GATHERING LINES

Land (101)

Right of Way (102}

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fittings {104}

Pipeline Construction {105)

Buiidings {106}

Boilers (107)

Pumping Equipraent (108)

Wi~ P || N -

Machine Tools and Machinery (109)

10/ Other Station Equipment (110)

11| Ol Tanks (111) -

12| Delivary Fadllities {112)

13| Communication Systems (113)

14 Office Fumiture and Equipment {114)

15{ Vshicles anid Other Work Equipment {115)

16| Other Property (416)

17| Asset Rétirement Costs for Gathering Lines (117)

18]  TOTAL {tines 1 thru 17)

TRUNK LINES

19| Land {151)

4,746

20| Right of Way (152)

44,701

21| Line Pipe (153)

p-4

7,930,500

22|Line Pipe Fitfings (154)

3,849

231 Pipeline Construction (155)

1,861,679

24| Buildings {156}

50,010

25| Boilers {157}

26| Pumping Equipment {158)

27| Machine Tools and Machinery (159)

7.884

28| Cther Station Equipiment (160}

713,145

291 0il Tanks {161}

30| Delivery Facilities {162)

31| Communicafion Systems (163)

1,491

32| Office Fumiture and Equipment (164)

333

33| Vehicles and Other Work Equiptment (165)

4,227

34} Other Property (166)

35| Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167}

36| TOTALS Lines 18 thru 35)

10,622,565

GENERAL

37| Land {171)

38| Buiidings (176)

39] Machine Tools and Machinery {179)

40{ Communication Systems (183}

41} Office Fumiture and Equipment (184)

42| Vehiclgs and Other Work Equipment {185)

43| Other Property (186)

44| Asset Refirement Costs for General Properly {186.1)

45] Construction Work in Progress (187}

48| TOTAL {Lines 37 thru 45)

47| GRANDTOTAL {Lines 18, 36, and 46)

10,622,565

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03)

Page 214.5




Name of Respondent
ConocolPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
4)] An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

/!

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Line
No.

Property Change During
Year (in dollars)
Property Sold, Abandonded,
or Otherwise Retired During
the Year
{e)

Net
(c+d-e)

Other Adjustments,
Transfers, and
Clearances
{in dollars}

(g}

Increase or
Decrease
During the Year
{f+g)

(in doliars)
(h)

Balance at End
of Year
{b+h)

(in dollars)

{0

QmI~|hi|Alw|N |-

-
[=]

-
—_

—h
N

-
L]

N

ey
o

'y
L2

—
~

=y
o

19

4,746

20

44,701

21|

166,650

166,650

8,097,150

22

3,849

23

1,861,679

24

50,010

25

27

7,884

28

713,145

29

30

31

1,491

32

333

33

4,227

35

36

166,650

166,650

10,789,215

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

166,650

166,650

10,789,215

FFR{ FORM Nn. RIE.D IRFVY 12070

Panma 1R R




Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(t  [X]An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y0

1]

Year/Period of Report

Endof 2008/Q4

Mame of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:

McKee to Denver

Line Account

No.
{a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(in dollars}

(b)

Proparty. Change During
Year (in dollars)
Expenditures for New
Construction, Additions,
and Improvements

(G}

Froperty Change During
Year (in dofiars}
Expendilures for Existing
Property Purchased or
Otherwise Acquired

(@

GATHERING LINES

Land {101)

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fitfings {104)

Buildings (106)

Boilers {107}

Pumping Equipment (108)

1
2
3
4
5| Pipeling Consbuction {105)
8
7
8
9

Machine Tools and Machinery (108)

10| Cther Stafion Equipment {110}

11] il Tanks (111)

121 Delivery Facilifies {112}

13| Communication Systems (113}

14| Office Fumiture and Equipment (114)

15| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115)

16 | Other Property (116)

17 Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering Lines (117)

18| TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 17)

TRUNKLINES

19| Land (151)

7,710

201Right of Way (152)

170,703

21iLine Pipe (153)

2,207,690

22(Line Pipa Fitfings (154)

1,366,614

67,680

23| Pipeline Construction (155)

3,264,449

44,813

24| Buildings (156)

333,411

25| Boilers (157)

26| Pumping Equipment (158)

1,829,460

66,450

27| Machine Tools and Machinery {159)

28| Othér Station Equipment (160)

4,875,316

318,000

29} Oil Tanks (161)

39,509

30 Defivery Facilities (162)

497 577

ety

31| Communication Systems (163)

186,322

9.062

32| Office Furniture and Equipment (164)

19,049

6,681

33| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {165)

51,438

16,984

34 Other Property (166)

35| Asset Retirernent Costs for Trunk Lines {167)

36| TOTALS Lines 19 thru 35)

14,849,338

529,670

GENERAL

37{Land (171)

38| Buildings (176)

39 Machine Tools and Machinery (179}

40| Communication Systems (183)

41| Offiee Furniture and Equipment {184)

42| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

43| Other Property (186)

44 Assef Refirement Costs for General Property (186.1)

45| Construcfion Work in Progress (187)

774,348

299,304

46| TOTAL (Lines 37 thru 45)

774,348

289,304

47| GRAND TOTAL (Lines 18, 36, and 46)

15,623,686

828,974

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03)

Page 214.6




Name of Respandent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
] An Original
{2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

N

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Line
No.

Property Change During
Year (in dollars}
Property Sold, Abandonded,
or Otherwlise Retired During
the Year

i)

Net
{c+d-8}

QOther Adjustments,
Transfers, and
Clearances
{in doflars)

(9)

Increase or
Decrease
During the Year
(f+a}

(in dollars)

h}

Balance at End
of Year
{b+h}

{in dollars)

{i

DI N A INh W[N]~

—
L]

—_
-

-
3]

-2
w

-t
~

—
w0

-
o3}

—_
|

iy
[e]

19

7,710

20

170,703

21

2,207,690

22

67,680

67,680

1,434,294

23

44,813

44,813

3,309,262

24

333,411

25

26

66,450

66,450

1,895,910

27

28

318,000

318,000

5,193,318

29

39,599

30

9,062

9,062

506,639

31

186,322

32

6,681

6,681

25730

16,984

16,964

68,422

glglely

529,670

529,670

15,379,008

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

299,304

289,304

1,073,652

46

299,304

299,304

1,073,652

47

828,974

828,974

16,452,680

FFRRM FARK MaA RR.N IDFEY 4201
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: . (D”a[te Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
- L 1 X |An Criginal 0, La, ¥r1
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company %2; A Resubmission Iy Endof 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Carrier prop (Exclusive of Depreciation on Undiv. Joint Int. Prop. reported in schedule 217)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Cartier Property, during the year.

Account Balance at Debits to Net Debit Other Debits Balance at Annual
(a) Beginning Account From Retirement and Cardits End of Year Compasitef
Line of Year No. 540 arid 541 of Carrier Net {b+c+d+e) Compoenent
No. (in dollars) of US, of A. Property (in dollars) {in doliars) Rates
(by {in dollars} (in dollars} (e {f} (in percent)
(e (@ (9)
GATHERING LINES
1 | Right of Way {102) 102,579 51,083 193,662 310
2 |Line Pipa (103} 428,997 272,200 { 728787) {(  26,590) 1.35
3 [Line Pipe Fitings {104) 570,689 335,543 {30337} 875,895 354
4 | Pipeline Construction {105) 7,620,827 752,899 ( 3,625348) 4,748,378 2%
5 | Buildings (106} 404,564 81,624 { 22578 23,368 496 978 47
6 | Boilers (107)
7 | Pumnping Equipment (108} 271,652 131,844 { 76,051 2,372 328,817 335
8 | Machine Tools and Machinery (109) 217,710 52,946 { 29,340 ' 241,316 4.9
9| Other Stafion Equipment (110} 5,663,006 1,083,102 ( 3.241,040) 3,485,158 434
10| Oil Tanks (111} 728,493 386,951 { 118,951) 896,493 i
11 | Delivery Facilities {112) 3,579 158 ( 3737 ) 30
12| Communicafion Systems (113) /263,309 53,508 { 176,671) 398 140,544 5.21
13 | Cffice Fumiture and Equipment (114) { 6,383) 13,687 14,323 21627 6.67
14 | Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115) { 45,271} 16,962 { 9633 ( 38,942 8.98
15 | Gther Property (116) { 188,498) { 188498
16 | Asset Retirement Costs for Gathering
Lines (117}
17{ TOTAL (lines 1 thns 18) 16,035,343, 3,262,507 { 8,048,150) 26,138 11,275,838 2.88
TRUNK LINES
18 | Right of Way {152) 6,810,824 524,983 { 5,0484186) 2,287,391 278
19|Line Pipe {153) 52,841,794 2544378 { 5,617,075 49,760,047 1.75
20| Line Pipe Fittings (154) 7.458,373 1,114,540 { 686,106) (1,385 7885422 2.89
21 | Pipeline Construction (155) 110,359,284 5,297,553 { 4,122,653 111,534,184 217
22 | Buitdings (156} 7,391,608 467,732 ( 814,142 7,045,198 3.09
23 | Boilers {157) 915,293 56,049 { 26577) 944.765| . 3.03
24 | Pumping Equipment {158} 9,468,674 765,262 ( 1,377.383) { 2372 8,854,181 257
25 [ Machine Tools and Machirery (159) 133,451 23,800 { 76,956) 80,295 3.81
28 | Other Station Equipment (160) 43,222,650 4,172,793 { 5.053.050) 42,342,393 316
27| Ol Tanks {161} 26,171,132 1,871,622 { 3,588,876} 22 425 24,376,303 280
28 | Delivery Facilifies {162) 19,446,882 2,064,960| { 151,203} 21,360,639 212
29 { Communication: Systems (163}, 1,558,817 480,667 { 80,106} 1,939,378 4.20
30 | Office Furniture and Equiprnent (164) 4,679,221 600,718 { 17.719) 739 5,262,959 358
31 | Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165) 10,240,942 523,816 { 423533 10,341,325 11.36
32 | Other Property {166} 273,324 16,775 283,099 3.09
33 | Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines
(167) 9,455,587 73,009 1,495,553 11,024,149 073
34} TOTAL (Lines 18 thru 33) 310,427,855 20,577,713 { 25688242) 19,407 305,336,734 2.9
GENERAL
35| Buildings {1786) ]
36 | Machine Tools and Machinery (179) 7,885 1,544 9,439 5.85
37 { Communication Systems (183)
38 | Office Fumitere and Equipment (184) 492,307 90,606 582913 5.94
38| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185}
40| Other Property (186} 436,409 82,813 518,222 6.25
41 | Asset Retirement Costs for General
Property (186.1)
421 TOTAL (fines 35 thru 41) 936,611 174,963 { 6) 1,111,574 6.03
43 GRAND TOTAL (Lines 17, 34, 42) 327,399,810, 24,015,189 ( 33,736,392) 45,539 317,724,145 2.97

CED™ EMDR MA 2722 M /DT A% AN
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1 [X]An Original
{(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

Year/Period of Repert

End of

2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline: ARCO Gathering

Line
No.

Account

{a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(in dollars)

(b)

Debits to
Account
No. 540 and 541
{in dollars)

{e)

Net Debit
From Retirement
of System
Property
(in dollars)

)

Gther Debits
and Credits -
Nat
{in dollars)

(e}

Ratance at
End of Year
(h+c+d+e)

{in dollars)

M

Annuai
Compaosil/
Component
Rates
{in percent)
)

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way {102}

2,375

448

2,823

340

Line Pipe {103}

1,007

631

( 7.216)

{ 5,638)

1.20

Line Pipe Fittings {104)

Pipefine Construction {105}

5,951

655

6,606

240

Bufldings {106}

227

42

269

475

Boilers {107)

Pumping Equipment {108}

851

164

1,015

3.35

Machine Tools and Machinery (109)

VW~ |hia|w| N =

Other Stafion Equipment (110)

4,576

7,799

12,375

450

—
(=]

Oit Tanks (111)

3,513

944

4,457

3.25

11

Delivery Facifiies (112)

12

Communication Systems (113)

13

Office Furniture and Equipment (114)

85

14

99

6.65

14

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {115)

15

Cther Property {116}

16

Asset Refirement Costs for Gatherling Lines
(117

17

TOTAL {Lines 1 thru 16

18,585

10697

22,006

205

TRUNK LINES

{728

18

Right of Way {152}

19

Line Pipe {153}

20

Line Pipe Fitfings (155)

21

Pipefine Construction {155)

22

Buildings (156)

23

Boiiers {157)

24

Pumping Equipment {158}

25

Machine Tools and Machirtery (159)

26

Other Station Equipient {160}

27

Oil Tanks (161)

28

Celivery Faciites (162)

29

Communication Systems (163)

30

Office Furniture and Equipment (164}

3

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165)

32

Cther Property (166)

33

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines {167)

34

TOTAL (Lines 18 hru 33)

GENERAL

35

Buildings {176)

36

Machine Tools and Machinery (179}

37

Communication Systems {183)

38

Office Fumiturs and Equipment (184)

39

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

40

Cther Properfy (186}

41

Asset Retirement Costs for General Property
{186.1)

42

TOTAL {Lines 35 thru 41)

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03)

Page 217




Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
n An Original
{2) []A Resubmission

Data of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Hi

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Inferest Property (continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

43

GRAND TOTAL (Lines 17, 34, 43)

18,585 10,697

(

7.276)

22,006

205

CEOA EADRE L. AIA A ISV A ao
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Drjte Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
g 1) [X]An Original 0, Da, YT

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Compan (
Hips Fipe Line Lomparny @ [ ]A Resubmission Endof 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property {continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

Name of Undivided Joint interest Pipeline: This Page intentionally Left Blank - See Footnote for explanation

Account
{
Line
No.

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{in dollars}

(b)

Debits fo
Account
No. 540 and 541
{in doltars)

)

Net Debit
From Retirement
of System
Property
(in dollars)

{d

Qther Debits
and Credits -
Net
(in dollars)

{e)

Balance at
End of Year
(b+evd+e)

{in dallars)

U]

Annual
Composit/
Component
Rates
(in percent)
)]

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fiifings {104)

Pipefine Construction {105}

Buildings {06}

Boilers (107}

Pumping Equipment {108}

Machine Tocls and Machinery (109)

Ol |~N|B|h|M[W]|N =

Other Station Equipment {110)

-
<

Oit Tanks (111)

-
-

Delivery Faciitties (112}

—
%)

Communication Systems (113}

-
[9]

Office Furniture and Equipment {114)

—
Y

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115}

k.
[4,]

Other Property (116}

-
[=}]

{117)

Asset Retirement Costs for Gatherling Lines

171 TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 16)

TRUNK LINES

18 | Right of Way (152)

19| Line Pipe {(153)

20 | Line Pipe Fittings {155}

21 | Pipeline Construction {155)

22 [Buildings (156)

23 |Boilers (157)

24 | Pumping Equipment (158)

25t Machine Tools and Machifiery (159}

26 | Other Stafion Equipment (16G)

27 il Tanks (161)

28 | Delivery Facilites (162}

29 | Communicafion Systems (163)

30 | Office Fumiture and Equipment {164)

31 | Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165)

32 | Other Property {166)

33 | Assei Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines {167)

34| TOTAL {lines 18 thru 33)

GENERAL

35| Buildings {176}

36 | Machine Tools and Machinery (179}

37 | Communication Systems {183}

38 | Office Fumiture and Equipment (1584)

39| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

40 | Other Property {186)

(186.1)

41 | Asset Retirement Costs for General Property

42} TOTAL (Lines 35 thru 41}

FERC FORM Wo. &/6-0 {(REV. 12-63)

Paan 2171




Name of Respondent
_ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
) An Original
{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint [nterest Properfy (continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

43] GRAND TOTAL (Lines 17, 34, 42)

ZEDM CNDRM ba 212 N /DEV 490N
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Mame of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YD

I

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report

End of 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint interest Property {(continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline: Glacier

Line
No.

Account

(@)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{in doflars}

(b}

Debits to
Account
No. 540 and 541
(in dofiars)

)

Net Debit
From Refirement
of System
Property
{in dollars}

L)

Other Debits
and Credits -
Net
(in dollars}

)

Balance at
End of Year
{b+ord+e}

{in dollars)

@

Annual
Compositf
Component

Rates
{ir. percent}

(a)

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fitings (104)

Pipeline Construction (105)

Buildings {108)

Bailers {107)

Pumping Equipment (108)

Machine Tools and Machinary {109}

W~ |micn|(h|lwwin|a

QOther Station Equipment {110)

-
o

Oil Tanks {111}

-
[y

Delivery Facilities (112)

—
[\

Communication Systems (113)

—_
(4]

Office Fumiture and Equipment (114) |

-3
i

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115)

15

Other Property {116)

16

Asset Refirement Costs for Gatherling Lines
(117)

17

TOTAL (Lines 1 thry 16)

TRUNK LINES

18

Right of Way {152)

19

Line Pipe (153}

1,187,891

221,509

1,409,400

1.20

20

Line Pipe Fittings (155)

481,295

126,943

608,238

2.85

21

Pipeline Construction (155}

2,013,861

375,221

2,380,082

175

22

Buildings {156)

390,119

74,121

464,240

430

23

Boilers {157)

24

Pumping Equipment {158)

735,068

165,206

900,274

1.85

25

Machine Tools and Machinery (159)

3,329

630

3,959

355

28

Ciher Stafion Equipment (160)

5,098,598

987,493

{ 48507}

{

429)

6,036,155

3.80

27

Ofl Tanks (161}

310,803

89,008

{ 18)

399,592

275

28

Delivery Facilites {162)

29

Communication Systems {163)

30

Office Furniture and Equipment {164)

31

Vehicles and Cther Work Equipment {165}

32

Other Property (166)

33

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

34

TOTAL {Lines 18 thru 33)

10,220,754

2,040,131

{ 495%)

{

429)

12,210,940

233

GENERAL

35

Buildings (176)

36

Machine Tools and Machinery (179)

37

Communication Systems (183)

33

Office Furniture and Equipment (184)

39

40

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)
Other Property {186) :

4

Asset Retirement Costs for General Property
{186.1)

42

TOTAL (Lines 35 thru 41}

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03}
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Name of Respandent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:

(1)  [X]An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property {continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

43| GRAND TOTAL {Lines 17, 34, 42)

10,220,764

2,040,131

{

49,526) (

428}

12,210,840 233
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Name of Respendent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
N An Original
(2 [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report

End of

2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property {confinued)

Give particuiars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

Name of Undivided Jecint Interest Pipeline: Beartooth

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{in dollars)

(b)

Debits to
Account
No. 540 and 541
(in doltars)
{c)

Net Debit
From Refirement
of System
Property
{in dollars)

@

Other Debits
and Credits -
Net
{in dollars)

(&)

Balanca at
End of Year
{b+c+d +e)
{in dollars)
]

Annual
Composit!
Component
Rafes
{in percent)

]

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102}

Line Pipe {103)

Line Pipe Fittings {104}

Pipefine Construction {105)

Buildings {106)

Boilers (107)

Pumping Equipment (108)

WMachine Tools and Machinery (109) -

WOCIiX|~NIR| i@ |[N|—

Other Station Equipment (110)

-
[=]

Oi Tanks (111}

-
-

Delivery Facilities {112}

ey
N

Communication Systems (113)

-
[+}]

Office Furniture and Equipment (114}

.
F-

Vehicles and Other Wori Equipment (115)

-
th

Other Property (116}

—
o

Asset Retirement Costs for Gatherting Lines
{t17)

17

TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 16)

TRUNK LINES

18

Right of Way (152)

25,828

4,833

30,662

200

19

Line Pipe (153}

33,080

6,155

39,235

1.20

20

Line Pipe Fitings (155)

179,558

33,509

213,067

2.85

21

Pipeline Construction {155)

232,139

- 42,986

275,125

1.75

22

Buildings {156)

3,508

654

4,162

330

23

Bailers (157)

24

Pumping Eqiipment (158)

14,390

269

17,086

1.85

25

Machine Tools and Machinery (159)

26

Other Station Equipment (160)

58429

1,173

{ 1,493}

65,109

3.80

27

Cil Tanks {161)

28

Delivery Facilites {162)

29

Communication Systems {163)

30

Office Furniture and Equipment {164)

31

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (165)

32

Other Property {166)

Asset Refirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

34

TOTAL (Lines 18 thru 33)

547,933

102,006

( 1,483)

648,445

2.09}

GENERAL

35

Buiidings {176}

36

Machine Tools and Machinery (179}

37

Communication Systems (183)

38

Office Furniture and Equipment {184)

39

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {185)

40

Other Propesty (186)

41

Asset Retirement Costs for General Property
{186.1)

42

TOTAL {Lines 35 thru 41)

FERC: FORM Nn RIR.ND IRFV 12.01
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1} [X}An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

1T

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property {continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrer Property, during the year.

43] GRAND TOTAL (Lines 17, 34, 42)

b47,.933 102,006

{

1,483)

648,446 209
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Name .of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Gompany

This Report Is:

(1) [X]An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

H

Year/Period of Report

End of

2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property (continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account Na. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipefine: Bighorn

Line
No.

Account

{a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{in dollars)

()

Debits to
Account
No. 540 and 541
(in dollars)

{c}

Net Debif
From Retirement
of Sysfem
Property
{in dollars}

)

Clher Debits
and Credits -
Net
{in dollars)

(e}

Balance at

End of Year
{h+c+d +e}

(in dollars)

{f

Annual
Composit/
Component
Rafes
(in percent)
)]

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fittings {104)

Pipeiine Construction (105}

Buildings {106)

Boilers (167}

Pumping Equipment (108)

O~ D A|widd|=

Machine Tools and Machinery (109} -

{e]

Other Station Equipment (170}

—
o

Oil Tanks (111)

-
-

Delivery Facilities {112)

i
L]

Communication Systems (113)

-y
[

Office Furniture and Equipment (114}

14

Vehicles and Cther Work Equipment {115)

15

Gther Property {116}

16

Asset Retirement Costs for Gatherling Lings
(117)

17

TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 16)

TRUNKLINES®

18

Right of Way (152)

5573

1,030

6,603

2.00

19

Line Pipe {153)

179,333

33,242

212,575

1.20

20

Line Pipe Fittings (155)

135,424

24,973

160,397

2.85

21

Pipeline Construction {155)

488,628

92,080

580,708

1.75

22

Buildings (156}

110,074

20,291

130,365

3.30

23

Bailers (157}

24

Pumging Equipment {158)

179,012

33,153

212165

1.85

25

Machine Tools and Machinary (158)

26

Other Station Equipment (160}

423834

78,704

502,538

380

27

Qil Tanks (161)

89,795

16,578

106,373

275

23

Delivery Facilites (162)

29

Gommunication Systems (163)

19,289

3,526

22,815

555

30

Cffice Fumiture and Equipment {164)

3

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {165)

2407

2407

216

32

Other Property (166)

33

Asset Retirement Costs for Trumk Lines (167)

34

TOTAL (Lines 18 thru 33)

1,633,369

303,577

1,936,946

216

GENERAL

35

Buildings (176)

36

Machine Tools and Machinery (179)

37

Communication Systems (183}

38

Office Fumiture and Equipment {184)

39

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {185}

40

Qther Property (186)

44

Assef Retirement Costs for General Property
{186.1)

42

TOTAL {Lines 35 thru 41)

FERC FORM No. 8/6-Q (REV. 12-43)

Pana 274




Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
{1) [X]An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint interest Property (continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depregiation - Carrier Property, during the year.

43

GRAND TOTAL {Lines 17, 34, 42}

1,633,369

303,577

1,936,246 216
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
{1) [X]An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report
2008/Q4

End of

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property (continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciafion - Carrier Property, during the year.

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline: Kansas City Pipeline

Account Balance at
(a) Beginning
of Year
{in dollars}
(b

Line
No.

Debits to
Account
No. 540 and 541
{in dollars)

{©

Net Debit
From Retirement
of Sysiem
Property
(in dollars)

(d)

Other Debils
and Credils -
Net
(in dollars)
{e)

Balance at
End of Year
(b+c+d+e)

{in dolfars)

®

Annual
Composit/
Component
Rates
(in percent)
{4

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102)

Line Fipe {103)

Line Pipe Fittings (104)

Pipeline Construction (105)

Buildings (106)

Beilers {107)

Pumping Equipment (108}

Machine Tools and Machinery (109)

oAU | W=

Other Station Equipment (110}

-
o

il Tanks (111)

-y
-

Delivery Facifities {112)

-
v

Communication Systams (113)

-
w

Office Fumiture and Equipment (114)

14 | Vehidles and Other Work Equipment {115) "

15| Othes Property (116)

16 | Asset Refirement Costs for Gatherling Lines
(117

17| TOTAL {Lines 1 thru 16}

TRUNKLINES

18 | Right of Way (152) 7,246

1,365

8,611

3.05

19| Line Pipe (153) { 4,160,733}

105,091

{ 4,059576)

1.30

20 | Line Pipe Fittings (155) 509

96

{ 4,034}

605

2.50

21 | Pipeline Construction {155) { 191,792

19,545

( 172.247)

1.05

22 | Buiidings (156) { 2,497)

1,450

4034

2,987

290

23 | Builers {157)

24 | Pumping Equipment (158)

25 | Machine Tools and Machinery (159) 1,568

311

1,879

385

26 | Other Station Equipment (160) 65,867

22,113

87,980

310

27| Oll Tanks (167)

28 | Defivary Facilites {162)

29 | Communication Systems (163) 431

&7

518

5.85

30| Office Furniture and Equipment {164) ’ 116

24

140

31| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {165) 4,227

4,277

32| Other Property (166}

33 | Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines {167)

34] TOTAL (Lines 18 thru 33) { 4,275,058}

150,082

( 4,124976)

1.34

GENERAL

35| Buildings (176}

36 | Machine Tools and Machinery (179}

37 | Communication Systems (183}

38| Office Furniture and Equipment {184)

39| Yehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

40 Other Property (186)

41 | Asset Refirement Costs for General Property
(186.1}

42| TOTAL (Lines 35 thru 41)

FERC FORM Nn. AIR-D (RFV 19.01
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:

1 An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Repart
{Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Repoit
End of 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property {continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Cartier Property, during the yearl.

43

GRAND TOTAL {Lines 17, 34, 42)

{

4,275,058)

150,082

( 4124978) 1.34
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X}An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report

End of

2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property {continued)

Give particulars {details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year.

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline: McKee to Denver

Line
No.

Account

@)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(in doliars}
0]

Debifs to
Account
No. 540 and 541
{in dollars)

{)

Net Debit
From Retirement
of Systemn
Property
{in dollars)
(d}

QOther Debits
and Credits -
Net
(in dollars)

{e}

Balance at
End of Year
(b+c+d +e}

{in dollars)

{

Annual
Compositf
Compenent
Rates
{in percent}

(@)

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fittings {104}

Pipeline Construction (105)

Buildings (106)

Boilers (107)

Pumping Equipment {108)

Machine Tools and Machinery {109)

DO |~ND|O|[B]W[R

Other Station Equipment (110)

—_
L=

Oil Tanks {111)

-
[y

Delivery Fagilities (112}

—
[N

Communication Systems {(113)

-
o

Office Fumnifure and Equipment {114)

14

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {115)

15

Other Property (116)

16

Asset Retirement Costs for Gatherling Lines
(17

17

TOTAL {Lines 1 thru 16)

TRUNK LINES

18

Right of Way (152}

136,798

2,138

138,934

1.25

19

Line Pipe (153)

1,541,778

40,822

( 5,220)

1,577,380

185

20

Line Pipe Fitlings (155)

256,679

27,892

284,571

195

21

Pipeline Construction (155}

2,422,760

64,482

2,487,242

195

22

Buildings (156}

147,966

4,671

152,637

1.40

23

Boilers {157)

24

Pumping Equipment (158}

1,431,626 -

76,763

1,508,389

4.20

251

Wachine Tools and Machinary (159)

26

Other Station Equipment (160)

1,928,635

131,443

2,060,078

2.55

27

Oil Tanks (161)

29,451

436

29917

1.15

28

Delivery Faciites (162)

169,690

12,015

181,705

240

29

Communication Systsms {163}

69,108

3,917

73,025

210

30

Office Furniture and Equipment {164)

945

493

1,438

1.95

31

Vehicles and Othar Work Equipment (165)

33,181

8,207

41,388

12.30

32

Other Property {168)

33

Asset Retirement Costs for Trunk Lines (167)

34

TOTAL (Lines 18 thru 33)

8,168,627

373,297

(5220

8,536,704

245

GENERAL

35

Buildings (173)

36

Machine Tools and Machinery (179)

37

Communication Systems {183}

38

Office Fumiture and Equipment (184)

39

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment {185)

40

Other Propesty (186}

41

Asset Retirement Costs for General Property
{186.1)

42

TOTAL (Lines 35 thru 41)

FERC FORM No. 6/6-0 (REV. 12-02)
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(N An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

I

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Accrued Depreciation - Undivided Joint Interest Property {continued)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Prbperty, during the year.

43

GRAND TOTAL (Lines 17, 34, 42)

8,168,627

373,297

{

5,220)

8,536,704

245
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MName of Respondent

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report is:
{1) An Original
(2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Noncarrier Property

amount of detail.

than $1,000,000."

1.) Give particulars (details) of all investments of the re-spondent in physical property includable in Account No. 34, Noncarrier
property, in the UScfA. In column (a). when describing the property, give the location and other identifica-tion with a reasonable

2.} Report each item in excess of $1,000,000. ltems less than $1,000,000 may be combined in a single entry titled "Minor items, less
3.) If any noncairier property was disposed of during the year, or by reclassification was transferred to or from the carrier property

accounts, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
4.) Summarize the revenues and expenses of operated noncarrier properties on schedule 335.

Line
No.

Name and Description of Physical property Held at End of
Year as an Investment

Date Included
in Account
No. 34

{b)

Book Cost at
End of Year
{in dollars}
c)

Remarks
{d}

Pipeline at Mt. Vernon/Belle, Missouri

1213111977

1,826,702

Missouri Cify, TX to Sweeny, TX Pipeline

1,280,004

Noncarrier terminal owned by ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

St. Louis Terminal, St. Louis, Missouri

1,930,077

10

11

12| Rack Terminals moved to noncarrier in 2002

13| Ladunta Terminal, LaJunta, Colorado

01/01/2002

1,813,468

14| Denver Teminal, Denver, Colorado

01/01/2002

14,508,614

15| Kansas City Terminal, Kansas City, Missouri

01/01/2002

12,066,958

16} Jefferson City Terminal, Jefferson City, Missouri

01/01/2002

14,606,344

17| St Louis Terminal, St. Louis, Missouri

01/01/2002

3,228,612

18| Wichita Terminal, Wichita, Kansas

(1/01/2002

4,704,910

19| Decatur Terminal, Becatur, [linois

01/01/2002

7,690,848

20| Kankakes Terminal, Kankakee, lllinois

01/01/2002

5,035,468

21} East Chicago Terminal, East Chicage, lliinois

01/01/2002

34,401,468

22

23| Minor Iterns, Less than $1,000,000

8,606,203

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

Total

111,697,676

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-001
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
{1) [X]An Original
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

I

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2008/Q4

Other Deferred Charges

Give an analysis of the balance in Account No. 44, Other Deferred Charges, at the end of the year, show-ing in detail each #tem or subaccount of
$500,000 or more. Items less than $500,000 may be combined in a single entry designated Minor ltems, Each Less Than $500,000. In case the type
of any item is not fully disclosed by the entries in the columns below, explain in a foot-note.

Line
No.

Description and Type of kems: Nam

(a)

es of Debtor (or Class of Debtors}, if Any

Amount at End
of Year
(in doflars}

{b)

Reimbursements from insurance company for Hurricane Kafrina claims

233,678

Reimbursements from States for Environmental Liability accruals

711,676

Reimbursements from California DOT for Highway 1 pipeline relocation

763,662

Minor ltems, Each Less Than $500,000

1,496,083

Total

3,205,099

FFRC ENRPA NaA RIR_N (DEV 47_.0M
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; ](:I)\J?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
oo 1) An Originat 0, La, YT .
coPhil Line C (
Cono ips Pipe Line Company (2 []A Resubmission N End of 2008/Q4

Payables to Affiliated Companies

1.) Give particulars (details) on the various affiliated company creditors and provide a description of the transactions involved in the current liability
Acceunt No. 51, Payable to Affiliated Companies.

2.) In cofumn (a}, list every item amounting fo $500,000 or mare. For creditors whose balances were less than $500,000, a single entry may be made
under a caption "Minor accounts, less than $500,000."

Line
No.

Name of Creditor

(a)

Description of Liability or of Transaction
b

Balance at End
of Year
{(in dollars)

{c)

ConocoPhillips Specialty Products Inc.

Materials and services provided through

normal menthly acitivity

633,410

Minor accounts, less than $500,000

Materials and services provided through

normal monthly acfivity

228,277

Total

861,687

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-00}

Page 225




Name of Respondent This Report Is: l(:)f\/?te Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
S 1) [X]An Original 0, Ua, ¥r
C Phillips Pipe Li (
onocoPhillips Pipe Line Company @ []A Resubmission 1Y End of 2008/Q4

Analysis of Federal Income and Other Taxes Deferred

1.) Listed in cofumn {a} are the current and noncurrent deferred income tax accounts.

2.) Report in column (b) under the current and noncurrent deferred tax holdings the beginning of year balance for each item that causes temporary
differences between financial reporting and tax reporting bases of assets and [iabilities. Such items should include, but not be limited to, accelerated
depreciation and amortization, and tax deferrals of pensions and post retirement benefits. Other items which cause such a difference should be listed
under, Other, including Stafe and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items each less than $100,000 may be combined in a single entry
under Qther. .

3.} Report in column (¢} for the cutrent deferred tax category the net change in Account Nos, 19.5, Deferred Income Tax Assets and 59, Deferred
Income Tax Liabilities and for the noncurrent accumulated deferred tax category the net change in Account Nos. 45, Accumulated Deferred Income Tax
Assets and 64, Accumuiated Deferred Incorne Tax Liabilities for the current year temporary difierences.

4.) The total of net credits (debits) forthe current year in column (c) should agree with the contra debits (credits) to Account No. 671, Provision for
Deferred Taxes, and Account No. 696, Provision for Deferred Taxes-Extraordinary ltems, for the current reporting year.
5.) Report in column {d} any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or deb-its) due to
applying or recognizing a loss carryforward or a loss carry-back. Explain the adjustments in the space at the end of this schedule.

6.} Repert in column (g} for the current' and noncurrent deferred tax categories the cumulative totals of columns {b), {c), and (d). The fotal of column (&}
for the current deferred tax category must be the same as the balance in Account Nos. 19.5 or 59 and the total of column (g) for the noncurrent
accumulated deferred tax category must be the same as the balance in Account Nos. 45 or 64 as reported in the Comparative Balance Sheet

Statement.
lterns Causing Temporary Differences Beginning Net Charge for End of Year
Line (a) of Year the Current Year Adjustments Balance
No. Balance {in dollars}) {in dollars) b+c+d)
’ (in dollars}) (c) (d) {in dollars)
(b (e
Current Deferred Taxes - Account Nos. 198-5 and
59
1 |Defered Income Tax Assets/Liabilities:
2 |Employee Benefits { 2,189,000) { 303,600) (  2,492,000)
3|Vacation Pay {( 1,848,000) { 116,000} ( 1,964,000)
4 |Bad Debts { 34,000) 30,000 { 4,000)
5 |Prepaid Expense 111,000 111,000
6| Other (Specify} { 436,000} ( 436,000}
7 |Environmental { 217,000} { 217,000)
8|Unrecorded Liabilities { 16,000) ( 16,000)
9 :Workers Compensation ( 626,000} 14,000 ( 612,000)
10] TOTALS ( 5,255,000} { 375,000) ( 5,630,000)
Noncurrent Deferred Taxes - Accont Nos, 45
and 64
11 tAccumulated Defered Income Tax
Assets/Liabilities:
12 |Accelerated Depreciation 132,650,497 (  1,897,000) 130,953,497
13 |Accrued Contingent Liability _ _
14 [Environmental ( 12,891,000) 143,000 { 12,748,000}
15]{Long Term Debt 227,000 227,000
16 |Other (Specily)
17 |Investing 68,440,755 {  4,850,000) 63,590,755
18 |Other { 1,875,360) ( 525,000} { 2,400,360}
19 |State Tax 11,302,038 35,666 11,337,704
20| TOTALS 197,853,230 ( 6,803,334) 190,960,596
FFRRM ENRRE MA /IA N IREV 192.0M Pama 220




Name of Respondent

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) PX]An Original
{2)

[ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

i r

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Capital Stock {Account 70)

1.} Report below the particulars (details} called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement out lined in column (a} is available from the SEC 10-K Report form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year
and company title) may be reported in column {a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2.) Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and

Name of Stock Exchange
@

Number
of Shares
Authorized
by Charter
(b}

Par

(c)

or Stated Value
Per Share

Call
Price at
End of Year

{d)

Common

5,000

100.000

Q|| @i (bW

—_
=]

—_
-

12]

13

14

15

18.

7]

18

19.

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

39

40

141

42

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

{1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Capital Stock {Account 70}

nonhcumulative.

3.) Give particiiars {details) conceming shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not been issued.
4.) The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

§5.) State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
6.) Give particulars {details) in column {a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds
which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

OUTS. PER BAL.
SHEET

Line Shares

No. (e}

QUTS. PER BAL.
SHEET
Amount

Y]

HELD BY RESP.
AS TREAS. STOCK
Shares

@

HELD BY RESP.
AS TREAS. STOCK
Amount

(R

HELD BY RESP.
IN SINK AND OTH
FUNDS
Shares

®

HELD BY RESP.
IN SINK AND QTH.
FUNDS
Amount

@

5,000.00

500,000.00
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MName of Respondent This Report Is: R‘ie’ate Sf R\e’p)ort Year/Period of Report
e o1 1 An Original 0, U4, VT,
hilips Pipe L (
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company 2 D A Resubmission I, 2008/04

Additional Paid-in Capital

Give an analysis of Account 73, Additional Paid-In Capital. In column (a) give a brief description of the items added or deducted and in column {b)
insert the confra account number to which the amount stated in column {c) was charged or credited.

[tem Contra Amount
Line {a) Account (in dollars)
[ No. Number (<)
(b)
1|Balance at Beginning of Year 1,087,809,336
2 |Additions During the Year (Describe):
3| Conoco & Phillips merger purchase price adj 20 6,635,004
4| Accrual to return adjustments related to
5| Burlington Resources acquisition 20 40,000
6
7
8
9
10 ]
11 TOTAL Additions During the Year 6,675,004
12 |Deductions During the Year (Describe):
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23| TOTAL Deductions
24 |Balance at End of Year {FOTAL Lines 1 and 11 less 1,094,484 340

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Ba, Y1)

it

End of

Year/Period of Repart
2008/04

Operating Revenue Accounts {Account 600)

1.) Report the respendent's pipeline operating revenues for the year, classified in accordance with the USofA.

2.) For Account Nos. 200, 210, and 220, indicate the revenues derived from the interstate transportation of oil and the revenues
derived from the intrastate transportation of oil. The sum of the two revenue figures should equal the total revenues in Account Nos.

200, 210, and 220.
Operafing Revenue Accounts Crude Oil Crude Oil Products Products Total Total
Line {a) Previous Year Curment Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year
No. | {in dollars) {in doliars} {in dollars) (in doffars) {in dollars b +c) {in dollars b +c}
(b) ) (@ (e) 4] o)
1 |Gathering Revenues (200} 24,526,825 - 21,688,083 24,526,825 21,688,083
2 |Trunk Revenues {216} 91,833,193 93,603,643 134,032,877 157,536,323 225,866,070 251,139,966
3| Delivery Revenues (220) 14,841 5129 8,283,890, 19,970 8,283,800
4 |Altowance Qil Revenue {230) 11,971,406 16,489,295 16,140,754 21,061,692 28,112,160 37,550,987
5 |Storage and Demuirage Revenue 1,080,431 1,107,777 110,398| - 352,203 1,170,830 1,459,980
& {Rental Revenue (250)
7+Incidental Revenue {260) { 357.690) 438 { 357.252)
8| TOTAL 129,049,006 132,888,798 150,289,597 187,254,208 279,338,603 320,123,006
Account Interstate Interstate Intrastate Intrastats Total Totai
Line Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year
No. {a) &} (o) ] {e) b+e) {p+c}
. ] ]
1 [Gathering Revenues (200) 17,211,239 15,212,108 7,315,586 6,475,974 24,526,825 21,668,083
2 | Trunk Revenues {210} 171,672,972 200,306,711 54,193,086 50,833,255 225,866,070 251,130,966
3 |Delivery Revenues (220} 19,970 8,283,980 18,970 8,283,950
4 |TOTAL 188,884,211 215,518,820 61,628,654 65,593,219 250,412,865 281,112,039
CEDM EMDAE LMa 272 M IBEV A AML Dams 204




Name of Respendent This cArt E(s): Rzaée B'; R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
- . . X |An Original » ba, T,
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company D A ResEbmission 2008/Q4
Operating Expense Accounts {Account 6410}
State the pipeline operating expenses of the respondent for the year, classifying them in accordance with the U. S. of A.
Operating Expenses Accounts CRUDE OIL CRUDE OIL. CRUDE QIL CRUDE OIL
Line (a) Gathering Trunk Delivery Total
No. Year to Date Year {o Date Year to Date Year to Date
b) (c) @ (b+oc+d
&)
OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE
1|Salaries and Wages (300} 3,178,562 20,982,509 24,161,071
2 Materials and Supplies {310) 4,426 523 13,080,426 17,506,949
3|Outside Services {320) 8,273,539 15,449,936 24,723,475
4|Operating Fuel and Power {330) 3,327,512 20,352,371 23,679,883
5|0il Losses and Shortages (340) 60,810 158,257 219,067
8|Rentals (350) 386,801 16,639,808 17,026,699
7 |Other Expenses (390) 19,799 3,509,430 3,529,729
8 TOTAL Operations and Maintenance Expenses 20,673,546 90,172,827 110,846,373
GENERAL
_ 9|Salaries and Wages (500} 316 611,080 611,396
10 |[Materials and Supplies (510} 123 55,546 55,669
111Outside Setvices (520) 86,318 170,208 256,526
12 [Rentals {530) . 35 128,200 128,235
13 |Depreciation and Amortization (540) 3,273,204 9,136,795 12,409,999
14 |Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs
(541) 76,110 76,110
15 |Employee Benefits (550) 1,508,015 11,240,184 12,746,199
16 |Insurance (560) 36,270 105,603 141,873
17 [Casualty and Other Losses {(570) 244 870 227,951 472,821
18 |Pipeline Taxes (580) ' 1,911,207 5,665,339 7,578,546
19| Other Expenses (590) 2,441,023 3.411,729 5,852,752
20 |Accretion Expense (531) 1,537,870 1,637,870
21 |Gains or losses on Asset Retirement Obligations
(592}
22| TOTAL General Expenses 9,499,381| 32,366,615 -41,865,996
23 GRAND TOTALS 30,172,927 122,539,442 162,712,369
FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-03) Page 302




Name of Respondent T1r;is ort Is: (Dn]?ge !{:)); R$E)ort Year/Period of Report
- . . X |An Criginal , La, .
ConocoPhilips Pipe Line Company Ez) A Resgbmisﬂon ¥, Endof 2008/Q4
Operating Expenses Accounts PRODUCTS PRODUCTS PRODUCTS
Line (a) {in dollars) {in doflars) {in dollars) Grand Total
No. Trunk delivery Total Year to Date Year {o Date
_ Year to Date Year to Date frg) {e+h}
) © (h} 0
OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE
1 |Salaries and Wages (300) ‘ 12,068,420 12,068,420 36,229,491
2 |Materials and Supplies (310) 15,490,013 3,027 15,493,040 32,999,989
3 |Cutside Services (320) 23,305,242 2,696 23,307,938 48,031,413
4|Operating Fuel and Power (330} 14,517,057 1,448 14,518,505( 38,198,388
5]0il Losses and Shortages (340) { 2,536,609 { 2,536,500 {  2.317,542)
6 |Rentals (350) 25,220,388 { 3,597) 25,216,791 42,243,490
7 [Other Expenses (360} 1,478,822 42,307 1,521,129 5,050,358
8| TOTAL Operations and Maintenance Expenses 89,543,3_33 45,881 89,589,214 200,435,587
GENERAL
9|Salaries and Wages (500) 219,178 219,176 830,572
10 {Materials and Supplies (510) 221,468 221,468 277,137
11]Outside Services (520) {( 153,196) ( 69,717) (  222,913) 33,613
12 |Rentals (530) 36,809 ] 36,809 165,044
13 |Depreciation and Amortization (540) 14,337,010 174,960 14,511,970 26,921,959
14 |Depreciation Expense for Assef Retirement Costs
- {541) { 3,100) { 3,100) 73,010/
15 |Employee Benefits (550) 7,152,978 7,152,978 19,899,177
16 [Insurance (560) 228,904 | 228,904 370,777
17 |Casualty and Other Losses {570) 125,853 14,6504 140,503 613,324
18 [Pipeline Taxes (580) 6,581,181 48,599 6,629,780 14,206,326
19| Other Expenses (590) { 4,599,519) - 829 { 4,598,690) 1,254,062
20 |Accretion Expense (591) 720,388 720,388 2,258,258
21|Gains or losses on Asset Retirement Obligations
(592)
22| TOTAL General Expenses 24,867,952 169,321 25,037,273 66,803,269
23 GRAND TOTALS 114,411,285 215,202 114,626,487 267,338,856
FERC: EORM Na RIA0 IREV. 19.07 Pana 202



Mame of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report is:

(1) [X]An Original

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

H

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

Pipeline Taxes {Other than Income Taxes)

1.) Give the particulars (details) on the taxes accrued in carrier properties and charged to Account No. 580, Pipeline Taxes, of the

respondent's income Account for the year.

2.) if during the year an important adjustment was made in Acecount 580 for taxes applicable to a prior year, state the full particulars

{details) in a footnote.

A. STATE, LOCAL, AND OTHER TAXES
Line Name of State Amount Line Name of State Amount
No. (a) (in doliars) No. {a) (in dollars)
{b) _ b
1| Alabama 0 31| New Mexico o}
2| Alaska 0 32 | New York 0
3| Arizona 0 33 | North Carolina o
4| Arkansas 0 34 | North Dakota 1,356
51 California 1,253,119 351 Ohio 0
8§{ Colorado 48,863 || 36| Oklahoma 3,040,079
7} Connecticut 0 37 | Oregon 0
8} Delaware 0ff 38| Pennsylvania 259,802
9| Florida 0]| 39| Rhede Island 0
10| Georgia 0)| 40| South Carclina i
11| Hawait .0f| 41| South Dakota o
12| idaho .0 42 | Tennessee 0
13] tifinois 636,179 | 43| Texas 429,944
14| Indiana 22,006 44 | Utah 0
151 lowa 0 45| Vermont 0
16| Kansas 1,545,739 46 | Virginia v}
17| Kentucky ' 0]l 47| washington 0
18| Louisiana 656,153 ]| 48| West Virginia 0
19| Maine 0 49 | Wisconsin 0
20| Maryland 0 50 | Wyoming ( 20,838)
21| Massachusetts 0 51 | District of Columbia 0
22| Michigan 0 52 | Other (Specify): 0;
23| Minnesota 0 53 0
241 Mississippi 0 54 0
25| Missouri 208,965 55 0
26| Montana 2,238,630 56 0
27| Nebraska 19,775 57 0
28| Nevada 0 58 )
29| New Hampshire 0| 59| TOTAL - State, Local and Other Taxes. 10,742,616
30| New Jersey 402,844 0
B. U.S. GOVERNMENT TAXES
Line Kind of Tax Amount
No. (a) (in dollars)
(b)
61|0ld-Age Retirement 3,429,073
62 {Unemployment Insurance ) 34,637
63 Other U.S. Taxes {Specify, Except Income Taxes) 0
64 0
65 0
66 0
67 0
68 0
[53:] 0
70 TOTAL - U.S. Govemment Taxes 3,463,710
F4 GRAND Total {Account No. 580} 14,206,326
FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (ED. 12-87) Page 305




Name of Respondent

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

I

Year/Period of Report

End of 2008/Q4

income From Noncarrier Property

1.} State the revenues, expenses, and net income of the respondent during the year from each class of noncarrier property provided for in Account No.
620, Incorne from Noncarrier Property, in the U.S. of A.
2.} If the income relates o only a part of the year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

Line
No.

General Description of Property
{a}

Total Revenues
(in doltars)

(b}

Total Expenses
(in dollars)

{c

Noncarrier Terminals

Rental Income:

15,506,167

Operating Expenses

25,584,308

Depreciation

3,822,016
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15,506,167

29,416,324
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Narne of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original
(2) | |AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Interest and Dividend income

Give a detalled analysis of amounts credited ta Account No. 630, Interest and Dividend Income, classified in accordance with the U.S. of A.

ltem

(a)

Dividend Income
(in dollars)
{b)

Interest Income
(in dollars)

©

Inc from Securities invest in Affil Co (From Sched 202-203)

Income from Ofher Securities Investments

Income from Temporary Cash Investments

18,933,367

Other Credits (Specify)

Total

18,933,367

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q {ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Repott is:
{1} [X]An Original
(2} {]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Hi

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Miscellanequs Items in Income and Retained Income Accounts for the Year

1.) Give a detailed analysis of items in Accounts 840, Miscellaneous Income; 660, Miscellaneous Income Charges; 680, Extraordinary Hems; 695
Income Taxes on Extracrdinary items; 710, Other Credits o Retained Income, and 720, Other Debits to Retained income, for the year (The
classifications should be made in accordance with the U.S. of A)
2.) For Accounts 640 and 660, report each item amounting to $250,000 or more; items less than $250,000 in these accounts may be combined in a
single entry designated "Minor ltems, each less than $250,000." Enter a total for each account.

Account
No.

(a)

r"
=z =
2
c®

Hem

(b)

Debits
{in dollars)

©

Credits
(in dollars)

{d)

640 Administrative Service Fee for Operation of

SouthTex 66 Pipeline Company, Lid.

2,139,008

640 Hurricane Katrina insurance accrual adjustment

1,103,477

6840 Minor iterns, each less than $250,000

736,332

Total Account 640

1,771,863
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' ?Naite Bf Re| )ort Year/Period of Report
. 1) [X]An Original 0, Da, ¥I
CeonocoPhillips Pipe Line Compan (
ps Fipe L pany @) [ ]A Resubmission 17 Endof 2008/Q4

Payments for Services Rendered by Other than Employees

1.) Give information concerning payments, fees, retainers, commissions, gifts, confributions, assessments, bonuses, pensions, subsceiptions, allowance for expenses, or any form of
payments mounting in the aggregate to $100,000 or more during the year to any corporation, instifution, association, firm, parinership, committee, or any person far services or as a
cdonation. In the case of conlribufions of under $100,000 which are made in commen with other camiers under a joint arrangement in payment for the performance of services oras a
donation, report such contribution, imespectively of the amount thereof, if the fotal amount paid by all contributors for the performance of the particular service is equal to the some of
$100,000 or more. '

2.) Include amang others, payments, directly or indirectly, for legal, mediczl engineering, advertising, valuation, accounting statistical, financial, educafional, entertainment, charitable,
advisory, defensive, defective, developmental, research, appraisal, registration, purchasing, architectural, and hospital services; payments for expert testmony and for handling wage
disputes; and payments for services of banks, bankers, trust companies, insurance companies, brokers, trustees, promoters, sclicitors, consulfants, actuaries, investigators, inspectors,
and efficiency engineers. The enumeration of these kinds of payments should not be understood as excluding other payments for services not excluded below.

3.} Exclude: Rent of buildings or other property; taxes payable i Federal, State, or local governments; payments for heat, light, power, telegraph, and telephone services; and payments
to other camiers on the basis of lawful tariff charges, as well as other payments for services which both as to their nature and amount may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connected
with the routine operation, maintenance, or construction of a pipeline. Do not include any special and unusual payments for services.

4.) If more convenient; this schedule may be completed for 2 group of companies considered as one system and shown only in the report of the principal company in the system, with
references thereto in the reports of the other companies.

(5 fany doubt exists In the mind of the reporing officers as to the reportability of any type of payment, requests should be made for a ruling before filing this report.

Name of Recipient Nature of Service Ameunt of Payment

Line .
{a) )] s {in dollars)
No, ©

ConocoPhillips Company Legal, Accounting, Engineering, Management and

Miscellanecus Services 15,420,717

1
2
3
4
5
8
7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40 ' ‘ Total 15,420,717
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Name of Respondent This Fﬁ:on Is: g&te Sf R$%od Year/Period of Report
S 1) |X]An Original G, La, v,
hill { .
ConocaPhillips Pipe Line Company ) D A Resubmission Iy End &f - 2008/Q4
Statistics of Operations

1.) Give particulars {details} by States of arigin for crude off and for each kind of product received year i date and totals only {i.e. no State detail) for number of bamels of crude-ail and of
each kind of product delivered out of the pipeline year to dale. Glassify and list in column (a) by States of origin the refined products transported in the fallawing order: 29111, Gasoline, jet
fuels, and other high volatile petroleum fuels, except natural gasoline; 29112, Kemsene; 29113, Distilate fuel oif; 23114, Lubricating and similar ofls and derivatives; 29117, Residual fuel
oil and other low volatile pefroleum fuels; 28112, Products of pefroleum refining, n.e.c. - Specify.

2.} Incolumn (b} shew all cils received by the respondent from connecting carriers reporting to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. In column {c} show all oifs originated on
fespondent's gathering lines and in column (d) ail cifs recefved into respondent's frunk line, except receipts shown in columns (b) and {c). Any barrels receivad into a pipeline cwned by
the respondent, but operated by others, should be reported separately on additional pages (For example 500a-501a, 600b- 601h, etc.).

3) Entries it column () should be the sum of columns (b, {c}, and (d}. In column {f} show all oils defivered f connecting camiers reporting fo the Federal Energy Regulatory:
Commissior. In colurmn (g} show all ofls terminated an the respondent's gathering lines, and in column {h) all oils delivered out of respondent's pipeline, except defveries shown under
columns (f} and (g).

ALine State of Origin Number o_f Barrels Number o_f Barrels Number o_f Barrels
No. (a) Received Received Received
From Connecting ORIGINATED ORIGINATED
Carriers Year to Date On Gathering Lines On Trunk Lines
() Year to Date Year to Date
CRUDE QIL
1 [Louisiana 81,093,411 55,763,910
2 |Montana 28,742,420 103,207
3} Oklahoma 28,446,933 8,666,309 15,417,348
4 |Texas : 8,605,277 . 6,349,498 789,203
5 |Wyoming 238,737
€ | California 6,373,767 18,167,823 31,769,380
- .
8
9
0
11 { Deliveries
12
i3
15 | TOTAL 72,168,397 114,515,868 103,843,048
PRODUCTS (State of Origin and '
16 [ Texas 29111 852,513 29,159,208
17 | Texas 29113 983,356 9,156,200
18 | Texas 29119 5,341,687
19 |Kansas 29111 952 960
20 | Kansas 29113 | 84,842
21 |Kansas 29119 1,848,692 115,628
22 |Hinois 29111 7,566,951 2,290,957
23 { filinois 29113 1,173,067 3,401,230
24 (lilingis 29119 3,386,393
25 | Indiana 29111 3,084,188 131,309
26 | Indiana 29113 2,634,304 32,497
27 |indiana 29119 61,472 ‘
23 | Oklahoma 29111 3,086,694 26,774,878
29 | Okiahoma 29113 2,054,697 18,512,819
30 | Oktahoma 29117 1,482
31 |TOTAL 26,732,327 95,995,787

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-00) Page 600



Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]Ar Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Dz, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report

End of 2008/Q4

Statistics of Operations

Segments Bamels Mies Barrel-Miles

Entries in column {jj should be the sum of columns {f), (g}, and {h}. Any barrels defivered out of a pipeline owned by the respondent, but operated by others, should be reported separately
on addifional pages {For example 600a- 601a, 600b-501b, efc.).
4.) Enter actual amount for lines 33a and 33b on an annual basis only. Do not repart on a quarterly basis. Estimate if actual figures are noi available. Barrel miles as reported on this
sehedule are the summation, for 2/l segments, of fre number of miles associated with each pipeline segment (frunk fine only) multiplied by the number of bamrels delivered through the

segment. For example, 1,000 barrels moved through a 57-mile pipefine segment weuld be recorded as 57,000 barref miles. For a crude pipefine with sevaral sagments;

A 1,000 57 57,000
B 5000 10 50,000
C 1,000 25 25000
Line Total Received Number of Barrels Number of Bamrels Number of Barrels Total Delivered Out
No. Year to Date Deliver_ed Out - Delivered Out Delivered Out Year to Date
(b+c+d) To Connecting Carriers TERMINATED TERMINATED f+g+h)
Year to Date On Gathering Lines On Trunk Lines
() U] Year to Date Year to Date 6]
1 136,857,321
2 28,845,627
3 52,530,680
4 15,743,978
5 238,737
6 56,310,970
7
8
9
10
1M 9,711,571 144,173,561 136,426,233 290,311,365
12
13
14
15 290,527,313 9,711,571 144,173,561 136,426,233 290,311,365
16 30,011,811
17 10,138,556
18 5,341,687
19 992,560
20 84,842
21 1,964,320
22 9,857,908
23 4,574,297
24 3,386,393
25 3,215,497
26 2,666,801
27 61,472
28 29,861,572
29 20,567,516
30 1,482
31 122,728,114
CED,S EMNDRE ks ofie ™ l'l:!‘:\l' AN AR Dnwen &M




Name of Respondent This Report [s: I(Date Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
- L 1) An Original Mo, Da, YT '

ConccoPhillips Pipe Line Compan (
fiips Fip pany {2) [ ]A Resubmission H Endof  2008/Q4

Statistics of Operations (continued)

1.} Give particulars (details) by States of origin for crude ofl and for each kind of product received year fo date and totals only {i.e. no State detail} for number of barrels of crede ofl and of
sach kind of product delivered out of the pipeline year fo dae. Classify and list in column (a) by States of origin the refined products fransported in the following order; 20111, Gasoline, jet
fuels, and ather high volatile petroleum fuels, except natural gasoline; 20112, Kerosene; 20113, Distilate fuel oil; 29114, Lubricating and similar oils-and derivafives; 29117, Residual fuel
oit and other low volatile pefroleum fuels; 28142, Products of petroieum refining, n.e.c. - Specify.

2.) In column (b} show all oils received by the respondent from connecting carers reperting fo the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. In column {c) show all oils originated on
responden{’s gathering lines and in column {d) all ofls received into respondent's frunk fine, except receipts shown in columns (&) and (¢). Any bamels received into a pipeling owned by
the respondent, but operated by others, should be reported separately on addiional pages (For example 500a- 6013, 600b- 601k, efc.).

3.) Entries in column {¢) should be the sum of columns {b}, {c}, and (d). In column (f) show all ils delivered to connecting caniers reporting to the Federal Energy Regulatory
Compmission. In column (g} show all oils ierminated on the respondent's gathering ines, and in column (h) all oils delivered out of respandent's pipeline, except deliveries shown under
columns {f} and (g).

Line State of Origin Numker of Barrels Number of Barrels Number of Barrels
No. (a) Received Received Received
From Connecting ORIGINATED ORIGINATED
Carriers Year to Dafe On Gathering Lines On Trunk Lines
(b} Year to Date Year to Date
CRUDE OIL
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 [TOTAL
PRODUCTS (State of Ongm and
16 | Oklahoma 29119 5,559,352
17 | Colorado 29111 4.611,042 2,554,096

18 |Colorado 29113 81318 79

19 | Colorado 29119

20 |Montana 29114 8,160,365
21 {Montana 29113 5,106,304
22 'Wyoming 29111 267,219 6,696,241
23 |Wyoming 29113 453,553 852,039
24 |Louisiana 29113 45,610,352
25 |[New Jersey 29113 10,335,317

26 |Massachusetts 29111 8,135,858
27 |Pennsylvania 29111 18,657,663
28 [ Pennsyhvania 29113 1,636,522
29 |Missouri 29111 160,293
30

31|TOTAL 15,748,449 101,229,164

Pace 6001




Name of Respondent

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

N

This Report 1s:
An Original

{2) | A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r}

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/04

Statistics of Operations (continued)

Entries in column (i) should be the sum of eolumns (f}, {g}, and (h). Any bamels delvered out of a pipsline owned by the raspondent, but operated by others, should be reporied separately
on additional pages {For example 600a-601a, 600b- 601b, etc.).
4} Enter acfual amount for ines 33a and 33b on an annual basis only, Do not report on a quarkedy basis. Estimate if actual figures are not available. Bamel milss as reported on this
schedule are the summation, for all segmenis, of the number of miles associated with each pipefine segment {trunk fine only} multiplied by the number of barrels defivered through the

segment. For example, 1,000 barrels moved through a 57-mile pipeline segment would be recorded as 57,000 barrel miles. For a crude pipeline with severat segments: '

Segments Barrels Miles Bamel-Miles

A 1,000 &7 57,000
B 5,000 10 50,000
C 1,000 25 - 25000
Line Total Received Numb_er of Barrels Numb}ar of Barrels Numb‘er of Barrels Total Delivered Out
No. Year to Date Del;verfzd Out . Delivered Out Deliversd Out Year to Date
(b+c+d) To Connecting Carriers TERMINATED TERMINATED f+g+h)
Year to Date ©On Gathering Lines On Trunk Lines
{e) i) Year to Date Year to Date (i
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16 5,559,352
17 7,165,138
18 81,397
19
20 6,160,365
21 5,106,304
22 6,963,460
23 1,405,592
24 45,610,352
25 10,335,317
26 8,135,858
27 18,657,663
28 1,636,522
29 160,293
30
31 116,977,613
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Rﬁlte Sf R$%ort Year/Period of Report
e 1} [X]An Original o, Ua, YT,
hillips Pipe L (
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company @ D A Resubmission I End of 2008/Q4

Statistics of Operations (continued)

1.) Give particulars {detais) by States of crigin for crude ofl and foreach kind of product received year to date and totals only {i.e. no State defaif) for number of barrels of crude oil and of
each kind of product delivered out of the pipefine year to date. Classify and fist in column (a) by States of origin the refined products transported i the following order: 29111, Gasoling, jet
fuels, and other high volatile petroleumn fuels, except natural gasoline; 29112, Kerosene; 29113, Disfillate fuel ofl; 20114, Lubricating and similar ofis and derivatives; 29117, Residual fuel
oil and other low volatile pefroleur fuels; 23112, Products of petroleum refining, n.e.c. - Specify.

2.} in column {b) show a! cils received by the respondent from connecting cariers reporting to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commissien. In column (c} show all oifs originated on
respondent’s gathering lines and in column {d) all oils received info respondent's trunk line, except receipts shown in columns (b} and {c}. Any bamels recaived info a pipeline owned by
the respondent, but operated by others, should be reporled separately on additional pages (Fer example 600a- 601a, 600b- 601b, ete.),

3.) Entriss In cofumn {¢} shoufd be the sum af columns (b}, (c), and {d). In column {f} shew all offs defivered to connecting carriers reporting to the Fedaral Enemy Regulatory
Commission. in column {g} show all oils ferminated on the respondent's gathering lines, and in column (h} alt oils delfvered out of respandant's pipsline, except deliveries shiown under
columns (§} and (g).

Line

State of Origin

Number of Barrels

Number of Barrels

Number of Barrels

No. (a} Received Received Received
From Connecting ORIGINATED ORIGINATED
Carriers Year to Date On Gathering Lines On Trunk Lines
(b) Year to Date Year to Date
CRUDE OIL
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
2]
10
11
12
13
14
15 [TOTAL

PRODUCTS (State of Origin and

16 | Deliveries 29111

17 {Deliveries 29113

18 | Deliveries 29117

19 | Deliveries 29119

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31 {TOTAL

Paae 600.2




Name of Respondent

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
() [X]An Original
{2) [ ]JAResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

11

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Statistics of Operations {continued}

Entries in column (i) should be the sum of calumns {f), (g}, and {h}. Any bamels delivered out of a pipeline’ owned by the respondent, but operated by others, should be reported separately
on additional pages (For example 800a- 601a, 600b- 604b, elc.).
4.} Enter actual amount for finas 33a and 33b on an annual basis only. Do not repart on a quarterly basis, Estimate if actual figures are nof available. Bame! miles as reporied on this
schedule are the summation, for all segments, of the number of miles associated with each pipeline segment {trunk fne only) muttiplied by the number of barrels delivered through the

segment. For example, 1,000 barmels moved through a 57-mile pipeline segment would be recorded as 57,000 bamelmiles. For a crude pipeline with several segments:

Segments Barrels Miles Bamel-Miles

A 1000 57 57,000
B 5000 10 50,000
c 1,000 25 25000

Total Received
Year to Date
{b +c +d)

Line
No.

()

Number of Barrels
Delivered Qut
To Connecting Carriers
Year to Date

{

Nurnber of Barrels
Delivered Qut
TERMINATED
On Gathering Lines
Year to Date

Number of Barrels
Defivered Qut
TERMINATED
On Trunk Lines
Year to Date

Total Delivered Qut
Year to Date
(f+g+h

U]

Wl {~Nfh|n| W[N] =

-
L]

=N
-

=y
[N

Y
w

—
I

=y
[4;]

16

36,045,762

85,972,932

122,018,694

17

78,153,821

23,109,754

101,263,575

18

6,301

124,458

130,759

19

8,448,551

7,730,035

16,178,586

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

122,654,435

116,937,179

239,591,614

Paarn &N1.2




Name of Respondent This Repori Is: (Dh?te [o)f R\gp)ort Year/Period of Report
. 1) [X]An Original o, La, ¥r
ConocePhillips Pipe Line Compan (
ps Fip pany {2} [ ]A Resubmission I End of 2008/Q4

Statistics of Operations (continued)
1.} Give particulars {deftails) by States of origin for crude oil and fer each kind of product received year to dake and totals only (i.e. no State detaif) for number of barrels of crude oil and of

each kind of product delivered out of the pipeline year to date. Classffy and st in colurn {a) by States of origin the refined products transported in the following order: 29111, Gasoine, jet
fuels, and other high volafite petroleurn fuels, except natural gascline; 29112, Kerosene; 29113, Distillate fuel oif; 29144, Lubricating and similar oils and derivatives; 29117, Residual fuel

oil and other fow volatile petrofeum fuels; 29412, Products of peftroleum refining, n.e.c. - Specify.
2.) In column {b) show all oils received by the respondent from corffiecting carriers reporting to the Federat Energy Regufatory. Commission. In columin (c) show all oils originated on
respendent's gathering fines and in column (d) all oils recelved inte respondent's trunk line, except receipts shown in columns ¢b) and (c). Any barrels received inlo a pipefine owned by
the respondent, but operated by others, should be reported separately on additional pages (For example 800a- 6014, 600b- 601b, efe.).
3.) Entries in colurnn {e) should ba the surn of columns (b), {c}, and (d). in column () show all oils defivered to connecting carriers reporting to the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commissiom. In cofurnn (g) show all cils terminaied on the respondent's gathering fines, and in column {h) all oils deliverad out of respondent's pipeline, except deliveries shown under

columns {f} and (g).

Line
No.

State of Origin
@

Number of Barrels
Received
From Connecting

{b)

Carniers Year to Date

Number of Barrels
Received
ORIGINATED
On Gathering Lines
Year to Date

Number of Barrels
Received
ORIGINATED
On Trunk Lines
Year to Date

CRUDE OIL

Wl |~NI@R|[h]| &|W|MN]| -~

-
o

-
-

-
ha

-
[#5]

—
f 9

—_
4]

TOTAL

PRODUCTS (State of Origin and

16

17

18

19

20|

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31 | TOTAL

Page 600.3




Name of Respondant This Report is: Rﬁt@ Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
w e 1) An Original 0, La, YT
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company 22) EA Resgbmission. Iy Endof 2008/Q4

Statistics of Operations (continued)

Enfries in column {f) should bz the sum of columns {f), {g), and (h). Any barrels delivered out of a pipefine owned by the respondent, but operated by others, should be reporied separately
on addiional pages (For example 600a- 601a, 600b- 601b, etc.).

4.) Enter aciual amount for lines 33a and 33b on an annuat basis only. Do not report on a quarterly basis. Estimate if actual figures are not available. Barrel miles as reported on this
schedule are the summation, for all segments, of the number of miles asseciated with each pipeline segment {trunk line only} muttipliad by the number of bamels delivered through the
segment, For example, 1,000 barrels moved through a 57-mile pipeline segment would be recorded as 57,000 barel miles. For a crude pipeline with several segments:

Segments Bamels Miles Bameb-Miles
A 1,000 &7 57,000
B 5,000 10 50,000
c 1,000 25 25000

Total Received Number of Barrels Number of Barrels Number of Barrels Total Delivered Out
Year fo Date Delivered Out Delivered Out Delivered QOut Year to Dafe
(b+c+d) Te Connecting Carriers TERMINATED TERMINATED (f+g+h)
Year to Date On Gathering Lines On Trunk Lines
(e) (N Year to Date Year to Date ®

Line
No.

@(~N[Bjo || WN| -

w

=y
[=]

-
-

—
n

—
(]

-
i

s
A

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

28

30

31

Pana AN 2



Name of Respondent This Report s: (Dl\ﬁte Bf R$%oﬂ Year/Period of Report
. s 1) [X]An Original o, Da, Yr
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Com (
ucoPhillips Pip pany 2) [JAResubmission I End of 2008/Q4

Statistics of Operaticns {continued)

1.} Give particulars (details) by States of arigin for crude ot and for each kind of product received year o date and totals only (.e. no State detail) for number of barrels of crude oil and of
each kind of product delivered out of the pipefine year to date. Classify and listin column (a) by States of arigin the refined preducts transported in the following ordar; 28111, Gasoline, jet
fuels, and other high volaiile petroleum fuels, except natural gasoline; 29112, Kerosene; 29113, Distillate fugl oil, 29114, Lubricating and similar oils and derivalives; 29117, Residual fugl
ol and other low volafile petroleum fuels; 29112, Products of pefroleum refining, n.e.c. - Specify.

2.} In column (b) show all oils received by the respandent from connecting caniers reporting f the Federal Energy Regutatory Commission. In column {c) shaw all offs originatad on
réspondent's gathering lines and in columi (d) all oils received into respondent's trunk line, except receipts shown in columns {b) and {c}. Any barrets recelved into a pipeline owned by
the respondent, but operated by others, should be reported separately on addiional pages (For example 600a- 601a, 600b- 601k, etc.). '

3.) Entries in column {e) should be the sum of columns (b}, (¢}, and {d). I column {f} show all oils delivered to connecting camiers reporting to the Federal Enemgy Regulatory
Commission, In column {g) show all offs terminated on the respondent's gathering fines, and in column ¢h) all oils delivered out of respondent's pipeline, except delivertes shown under
columng (f) and (g).

Line
No.

State of Origin
{a)

Number of Barreis
Received
From Connecting
Carriers Year to Date

(b)

Number of Barrels
Received
ORIGINATED
On Gathering Lines
Year to Date

Number of Barrels
Received
ORIGINATED
On Trunk Lines
Year to Date

CRUDE OIL

i~ A || AN~

[1s)

-
[=}

-
-

iy
N

—
)

iy
FeN

=
o

TOTAL

PRODUCTS (State of Origin and

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31| TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL 114,648,173 114,515,868 301,067,999

33a Total Number of Barral-Miles (Trunk Lines Only):
(1) Crude Oil
(2) Products

21.676,822.044
37.581,285.599

Page 600.4



Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Repaort Is:
1) An Original
2) |[)A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report

End of 2008/Q4

Statistics of Operations (continued)

Endries in column () should be the sum of columns (. (g). and (h}. Any barels defivered out of a pipeline owned by the respondent, but operated by others, shouid be reported separately
on additional pages (For example 5600a- 601a, 600b- 601b, elc.).
4.) Enter actual amount for lines 332 and 33b on an annual basis only. Do not report on a quarterly basis. Estimate if actual figures are not available. Barrel miles as reported on this
schedufe are the summation, for all segmients, of the number of miles assoclated with each pipeline segment (trunk line only} multiplied by the number of barrels defivered through the

segment. For exampie, 1,000 barrels moved through a 57-mile pipefine segment would be recorded as 57,000 barme? miles. For a crude pipeline with severl segments:

Segments Barrels Miles Bamel-Miles
A 1000 57 57,000
B 5000 10 30,000
c 1,000 25 25,000

Total Received
Year to Date
{b+c+d)

Line
No.

()

Number of Barrels
Delivered Qut
To Connecting Carriers
Year to Date

0

Number of Barrels
Defivered Out
TERMINATED

On Gathéring Lines
Year to Date

Nurmber of Bamels
Delivered Out
TERMINATED
On Trunk Lines
Year to Date

Total Delivered Out
Year to Daje
(f+g+h)

0]

Wi~ |W [N =

Y
L= ]

—
-

-
3¢

-
(4]

-
E-Y

—
[ ]

16

17

18

18

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

530,233,040

9,711,571

144,173,561

136,426,233

290,311,365

33b Total Number of Barrels of Oil Having Trunk-Line Movement:

{1) Crude Oil
{2) Products

208,871,380

228,056,765

Dame 04 A




Name of Respondent This Report Is: I(thqate Sf R$p)ur1 Year/Period of Report
e 1) [X]An Original a, ba, Y,
CanocoPhil Line C (
onocoPhillips Pipe Line Company () [ ]A Resubmission Iy, End of 2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year

1.} Give particulars (details) called for by State and termini, concerning the miles of all pipeline operated, and size of each line at end of year,
according to the classifications given.
2.} Report miles of pipeline operated to the nearest whole mile adjusted $o footings, i.e.: count % mile and over as a whole mile disregarding any
fraction less than % mile. Report fractional size line in the next smaller whole size, 2.g.: repost 2-1/2" and 6-5/8" lines as 2° and 6" lines, respectively.
Size of line is defined as inside diameter.
3.) Report under (A}, the lines wholly owned and operated by respondent, including wholly owned minor facilities ternporarily idie or in standby service.
4.) Report under (B}, the fotal miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by respondent. Name each pipeline and give names of

Name of Company and State TERMINI TERMINI OPATENDOF | OPATENDOF YR| OFATEND OF | OP AT END OF YR
{a) From - TO- YR GATHERING LINES YR TRUNK LINES
{6y ) GATHERING Size of Line TRUNKLINES | FOR CRUDE OIL
Line LINES {in inches} FOR CRUDE Ol Size of Lines
No. Miles {e) Miles (in inches)
(d { (@)
{A) OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 [California Ventura LAR Carson 3
2 [Califomia Ventura LAR Carson 12
3 [Califomia Stewart LAR Carson 8
4 [California Stewart LAR Carson 10
5 |California Mandalay Dehy Venlura Station ]
6 |California [Towance LAT 12
7 |Celifomia LAR Wilmington LATB
8 |California LAR Wilmington LAX Airport
9 |Cafifornia LAR Wiimington ‘{Tomance
10 |California LAR Wilmington Torrance
11 |California LAR Wilmington |Torrance _
12 {California LAR Carson LAR Wilmingten
13 ICafifornia AR Carson LAR Wilmingten
14 |California Torance KM Wattson
15 [California LAR Carson LAR Wilmington
16 | California LAR Carson LAR Wilmington
17 |California LAR Carson LAR Wilmington
18 | California LAR Carson Water St & Napt
19 [Cafifornia LAR Carson Kinder Morgan C 2 12
20 [California Long BeachP T LAR Carson 3 42,
21 |California Sunset McKittrick 17 8
22 :Califomnia Sunset MeKittrick 1 10
23 (Califomia Sunset McKittrick 4 12
24/California McKittrick Junction #1 7 8
25 |Califonia - McKittrick Junction #1 1 16
26 |California MckKittrick Junction #2 19
27 |California Elk Hills 10G Elk Hills 18G 4
28 |California Elk Hills 18G MeKittrick 15 12
29 |California Junction Rodeo 44 12
3D |California Junction Rodeo 182 16
31 |California Sisquoc Summit Staticn 2 10
32 |California Sisquoc Summit Station 22 12
33 jCalifornia HS&P Suey Junction 5 8
34 [California HS&P Suey Junction 10 12
35 |California Summit Stetion Santa Maria Ref 5 10
" 36 |California Sania Maria Ref SLO Crossover 13 8
37 |Caltfornia Santa Maria Ref SLO Crossover 8 12
38 |Galifornia SLO Crossover Junction #2 64
39Califomia SLO Crossover Junction #1 64
40[Subtotet 518 1,258
FERC FORM No. 6/6-0 (REV. 12-00) Paae 602
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{1} [X]An Original
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[ ]A Resubmission
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{Mo, Da, Y1}
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End of

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year {continued)

owWning companies.

5.) Report under {C), the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by others. Name each pipeline and give names of

6.) Report under {D), the respondent operating lines not owned by it, but leased from others, when leases are for reasonably long ferms and consist of
an imporant part of the respondent's pipeline. The lessor company should omit from its schedule such mileages leased to others.
7.y Omit minor gathering line facilities under temporary or short-term lease from this classification; the lessor should include such lines in its wholly
owned and operated lines.

QP AT END OF
YR
TRUNK LINES
FOR
PRODUCTS
Miles
{h

Line
No.

QP AT END OF YR
TRUNK LINES
FOR PRODUCTS
Size of Ling
(in inches)

0]

CHG IN MILES OPR
DUR THE YR
INCREASES
Gathering Lines

0

CHG [N MILES OPR
DURTHE YR
ANCREASES
TRUNK LINES
For Crude Ol

(ky

CHG IN MILES OFR
DUR THE YEAR
INCREASES
TRUNK LINES
For Products

U]

CHG IN MILES OPR
DUR THE YEAR
DECREASES
Gathering Lines
{m)

CH@G IN MILES OPR
DUR THE YEAR
DECREASES
TRUNK LINES
For Crude Qif

{n)

CHG IN MILES OPR
DUR THE YEAR
DECREASES
TRUNK LINES
For Products

(o}

{A) OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: !{?\ﬁate Bf R$p)0rt Year/Period of Report
R (1} [X]An Originat 0, Ua, ¥r
ConocoPhilfips Pipe Line Company ) [ JA Resubmission Iy End of 2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year {confinued)

1.} Give particulars (details) called for by State and termini, concerning the miles of alf pipeline operated, and size of each fine at end of year,
according to the classifications given.
2.} Report miles of pipeline operated to the nearest whole mile adjusted to footings, i.e.: count ¥ mile and over as a whote mile disregarding any
fraction less than % mile. Report fractional size line in the next smaller whole size, e.g.: report 2-1/2" and 6-5/8" fines as 2° and 6" lines, respectively.
Size of line is defined as inside diameter.
3.} Report under (A}, the lines wholly owned and operated by respondent, including wholly owned minor facilities temporarily idle or in standby service.
4.) Report under (B), the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by respondent. Name each pipeling and give names of

Name of Company and Siate TERMINI TERMMNI OP ATENDOF | OPATENDCFYR| OPATENDOF | OP AT END OF YR
{a) From - TO- YR GATHERING LINES YR TRUNK LINES
{b} {) GATHERING Size of Line TRUNKLINES | FOR CRUDE QIL
Line LINES {in inches) FOR CRUDE GIL Size of Lines
No. Miles (e} Miles {in inches)
{d il {9)
(A) OWNED.AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 {California Rodeo Refinery Richmend Temm
2|Califomia Sugy Summit 8 12
3 |California Santa Maria Ref Summit 4
4 |Califomnia Santa Maria Ref Avila 15
5{Califomia Summit Avila 15 12
6 |Califomia Avila SL.O Crossover 1 7
7 |California Avila SLO Crossover 2 7
" 8]California Thums Station Lomita & Neptun 6
g8 |Califomnia Proprigtary Har Harbor T 12
10 |California LARW G&McFariand 2
11| California Avon Ref Collier Station 3
12 | California Avon Ref Collier Station 1 10
13 |Califoria fvon Ref Coliier Station 9 12
14 |California Las Cienegas Totrey 6
15 [California Tennassee Ave Line 800 Tie-n 6
16 |California Sulphur Crest Santa Paula Sta G
17 |California South Mountain Santa Paula St 4
* 18|Califomia Sauth Mountain Santa Paula Sta 6
19 | California West Mountain South Mountzin 4
" 20| California Butler Road Norwalk Station B
21 {California Hole Lease A Line Tie-in 6
22 {Califomia Keene-Williams Midway P$ 1 8
23 |California Keene-Williams Midway PS 8
24 [California East Naranjal Stams Junction 8
25| California ‘IStems Junetion Stewart Station g
26 |Calfomia Redu Richfield §
27 |California Richfield Stems Junction 6
28 |California West Naranjal Stewart A Line 6
289 California Pirtal Orcutt 1 4
30 [Califomia Pinal Orcurtt 5 bl
31 |California Pinai Orcuit 4 8
32 {California i Purisma 2 &
33 |Califomia 1Goast | Purisma 1 4
34 |Calffomia Cal Coast Pusisma 1 §
35 |California Metson Station Leut Holiz 3 4
36 |Califernia Gravity Line SunsetPS 5 6
37 |Califemia Gravity Line SunsetPS 4 &
38 |Caiifornia Nuevo Dome Leas Line 100 ~ 1 8
39 |Califomia Nuavo Dome Leas Line 100 2 8

FERC FORM No. &/6-0 (REV. 12-nt
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: ?N?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
b 1y [X]An Originai 0, Ua, YT,
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Co (
Ps Pl mpany (@ [ ]A Resubmission Iy End of 2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year {continued)

5.) Report under (C), the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by athers, Name each pipeline and give names of
owning companies.
6.} Report under (D}, the respondent operating lines not owned by i, but leased from others, when leases are for reasonably long terms and consist of
an imporant part of the respondent's pipeline. The lessor company should omit from its schedule such miteages leased to others.
7.) Omit minor gathering line facilities under temporary or short-term lease from this classification; the lessor should include such lines in its wholly
owned and operated lines.

Line
No.

OP ATEND OF
YR
TRUNK LINES

- FOR
PRQDUCTS
Miles

{h}

OP ATEND CF YR
TRUNK LINES
FOR PRODUCTS
Size of Line
{in inches)

&
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DURTHE YR
INCREASES

Gathering Lines

0
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INCREASES
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For Crude Qil

)
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DUR THE YEAR
INCREASES
TRUNK LINES
For Products

®

CHG IN MILES OPR
DUR THE YEAR
DECREASES
Gathering Lines

{m)

CHG IN MILES OPR
DUR THE YEAR
DECREASES
TRUNK LINES
For Crude Qil

{n}
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DUR THE YEAR
DECREASES
TRUNK LINES
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Name of Respondent

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report 1s:
¢)] An Original
(2) []AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year (¢ontinued)

1.} Give particulars (details) called for by State and termini, concerning the miles of all pipeline operated, and size of each line at end of year,
according to the classifications given.
2.} Report miles of pipeline operated to the nearest whole mile adjusted to footings, i.e.: count % mile and over as a whole mile disregarding any
fraction less than % mile. Report fractional size line in the next smailler whole size, e.g.: report 2-1/2" and 8-5/8" lines as 2" and 6" lines, respectively. -
Size of line is defined as inside diametfer.
3.} Report under (A}, the lines wholly owned and operated by respondent, including wholly owned minor facilities tempeorarily idie or in standby service.
4.) Report under (B), the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by respondent. Name each pipeline and give names of

Name of Company and State TERMINI TERMINI OPATENDOCF | OPATENDCFYR| OPATENDOF | OF ATENDOF YR
(@) From - TO- YR GATHERING LINES TRUNK LINES
(b} (5] GATHERING Size of Line TRUNKLINES { FOR CRUDE OIL
Line LINES (in inches) FOR CRUDE QIL Size of Lines
No. Mes (e} Miles {in inches)
@ @
{A) OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESFONDENT
1 {California Nueve Bremer Line 100 1 4
2 |California Nuevo Bremer Line 100 2 6
3 | Califomnia Nueve Bremer Ling 100 3 8
4 |Cafifomia Nugve Welport MckKittrick PS 3 6
5 |Calfomia [Nuevo Hokines Line 100 2 6
6 |Caftfonia M&L Lease Line 100 5 6
7 | California Tulare Lease Line 100 2 6
8 |California Whittier Lost MiddleWater St 2 g
g |Califonia Crutcher-Tuft Gibson 1 4
10 |California Equilon Diatomi Equilon 3 g
11 |California
12 |Pennsyivania - TPC East Boston Logan Alrport
13 [WPPL - Colorado Denver Temm Denver Junction
14 Denver Junction Chase Plant
15 Denver WYCC Gonn
16 Chase Delivery
17 thPPL - lllinois St Louts Term fL/IN State Ln
18 3t Louis Term Migsissippi Riv
19 St Louls Term Mississippi Riv
20 St Louis Term Migsissippi Riv
21 St. Louis Term Mississippi Riv
22 St. Louis Term Mississippi Riv
23 MO/IL State Ln St. Louls Term
24 |hPPL - Indiana IL/IN State Ln E Chicago Term
25 |hPPL - Kansas OK/KS State Ln Wichita
26 Paocla Term Kansas City Ref
27 Paoia Term Kansas City Ref
28 OK/KS State Ln KSMO State Ln
29 OK/KS State Ln KSMO State Ln
30 OK/KS State Ln KSMMO State Ln
31 OK/KS State Ln KSMO State Ln
32 Wichita Conway
33 |hPPL - Missouri KS/MO State Ln MO/L State Ln
34 iSO State Ln MO/IL State Ln
35 KSMO State Ln MO/IL Stafe Ln
36 {hPPL - Oklahoma Basin Receipt 1 2
37 Buxton/Cushing Marland Jot
38 Buxton/Cushing Marland Jct
39 TX/OK State Ln OK/KS Siate bn

EFRC FNARRK Nn RIR-N iREVY 472.nMm
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Name of Respondent
CenocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:

(1} [X]An Original
(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Me, Da, Y1)

I

End of

Year/Period of Report
2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year (continued)

5.) Report under {C), the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by others. Name each pipeline and give names of
owning companies.
6.} Report under (D}, the respondent operating lines not owned by it, but leased from others, when leases are for reascnably fong terms and consist of
an imporant part of the respondent's pipeline. The lessor company should omit from its schedule such mileages leased to others.
7.} Omit minor gathering line facilities under temporary or short-term lease from this classification; the lessor should include such lines in its wholly
owned and operated lines.

OP AT END OF | OP AT END OF YR| CHG IN MILES OPR | CHG IN MIEES OPR | CHG INMILES OPR | CHG IN MILES OPR | CHG INMILESOPR | CHG IN MILES OPR
YR - TRUNK LINES DUR THE YR DURTHE YR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR
TRUNK LINES | FOR PRODUCTS INCREASES INCREASES INCREASES DECREASES DECREASES DECREASES
Line FOR Size of Ling Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES
No.| PRODUCTS (in inches) i For Crude O3 For Products {m} For Crude Qil For Products
Mies {# { 0] (n) {0}
()
. (A} OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT

1 R 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 0
4 0 ) 0 i 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 Y
6 0 0 g 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0
12 1 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 [ 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0
14 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
15 1 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
18 7 T Bl v 0 1 0 0 0
17 283 B 0 0 0 0 0 0
18 1 2| 0 0 0 0 0 0
19 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 1 4 0 0 0 0 1] 0
21 3 8 0 0 0 0 a u
22 1 10 0 ] 0 0 Q 0
23 12 10 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 30 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
25 65 18 0 0 0 0 0 0
26 54 8 o 0 0 0 0 0
27 53 10 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0
28 13 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
29 14 10 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 266 12 0 h) 0 0 0 0
31 263 16 0 0 0 0 0 0
32 54 12 0 0 0 0 0 0
33 118! 8 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0
34 308 10 0 0 0 0 0 0
35 83 12 0 0 0 0 0 0
35 9 0 0 B 0 0 0 0
37 X 18 0 Q 0 0 0 0
38 61 12 0 0 0 0 0 0
39 71 12 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Name of Respondent This R’e.port Is: Rﬁte Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
o n s (1) [X]An Original 0, Pa, Yr
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company (2) []A Resubmission Iy End of 2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year (continued)

1.) Give particulars (details) called for by State and termini, concerning the miles of all pipeline operated, and size of each line at end of year,
accerding to the classifications given. )
2.} Report miles of pipeline operated to the nearest whole mile adjusted to footings, {.e.: couni % mile and over as a whole mile disregarding any
fraction less than % mile. Report fractional size line in the next smaller whole size, e.g.: report 2-1/2" and 6-5/8" lines as 2" and 6" Iines, respectively.
Size of line is defined as inside diameter.
3.) Report under (A), the lines wholly owned and operated by respondent, including wholly owned minor facilities temporarily idle or in standby service.
4.} Report under (B}, the fotal miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by respondent, Name each pipeline and give narmes of

Name of Company and State TERMINI TERMINI OPATEND OF | OPATEND OF YR| OPATEND OF | OP AT END OF YR
{a) From - 10- YR GATHERING LINES ¥R TRUNK LINES
(b} {c) GATHERING Size of Line TRUNKLINES | FOR CRUDE OIL
Line LINES {in Inches) FOR CRUDE OIL Size of Lines
No. Miles (e} Miles (in inches)
{d ® {9
(A) OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT

1 ITX/OK State Ln OK/KS State Ln

2[hPPL - Texas Borger TXIOK State Ln

3 Borger TXIOK State Ln

4 Borger McKee Pump St

5 Borger NGL Rocky Pump Stat

6 Benedum McCamey 8 8

7 Benedum McCamey 26 10

8 |Conoco Pipeline - Kansas Wichita Mid-Cont Airpor

9 Wichita Term McConnell AFB
10 Ark City Wichita
11 Pawnee Jct Kaneb
12 OK/KS State Ln Ark City (1)
13 OK/KS State Ln Ark City (2)
14 iConaco Pipeline - llinois MO/IL State Ln Hartford
15 MO/L State Ln Harfford 2 10
16 Hariford Triangle (1}
17 Hartford Triangle (2)
18 Hartford KOCH 1 20
19 Hartford Centfer Ol
20 Hartford Explorer
21 Hartford Premcore
22{Conoco Pigeling - Louisana \Westiake Ref Westlake Citcon 6 6
23 CRMT Westiake 10 20
24 Equillon CRMT 1 20
25 Westlake Ref Westlake Citcon
26 Westlake Lake Charles
27 Westlake Ref Westlake Citgo
28 Pecan Grove CRMT 1 12
29 LCPL 1.C Cégo Ref !
30 LCPL Explorer
3 LC Explorer LCPL
a2 Glliis BY Westlake Ref 7 8
33 ITepetate Westlake Crude 12 4
3 Rayne Tepetate Crude 17| 6
35 Tepetate Westlake Crude 46 8
5] Chalkley Permian 6 6
37 Pine Prairie St Landry 13 6
38 Stilandry Battery 2 1 4
39 Villa Platte St Tepelate Sta 30 8

FERC FORM No. §/6-Q (REV. 12-00} Paaa A023



1

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Eﬁte Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
e 1} [X!An Original 0, Da, T,

ConocoPhillips Pipe L (
illips Pipe Line Company (@) [ JA Resubmission I End of 2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year {confinued)

5.) Report under {C), the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by others. Name each pipeline and give names of
owning companies.
6.} Report under (D), the respondent operating lines not owned by it, but leased from others, when leases are for reasonably long terms and consist of
an imporant part of the respondent's pipeline. The lessor company should omif from its schedule such mileages leased to others.
7.} Omit minor gathering line facilities under temporary or short-term lease from this classification; the lessor should include-such lines in its whally
owned and operated lines.

OP AT END OF | OP AT END OF YR} GHG INMBES OPR | CHG IN MILES OPR | CHG INMILESOPR | CHGINMILES OPR | CHG INMILES OPR | CHG IN MILES OPR
YR TRUNK LINES DUR THE YR DUR THEYR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR
TRUNK LINES | FOR PRODUCTS INCREASES INCREASES INCREASES DECREASES DECREASES DECREASES
Line FOR Size of Line Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES
No. | PRODUCTS {in inches}) 0 For Crude O# For Products {m) For Crude Oil For Products
' Mies {® & U} {n) (o
h)
{A} OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT

1 71 16 0 0 0 0 0 0

2 88 12 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 89 16 0 0 0 0 0 0

4 ¥ 12 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 a i] 0 a 0 0

6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g 14 4 0 i) 0 0 0 0

g 1 10 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 48 8 0 ] 0 0 0 0
11 6 8 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0
12 3 10 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 3 10 0 ] 0 0 0 0
14 2 10 0 0 0 0 0 0
15 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 )] 0
16 3 8 0 0 0 0 ] 0
17 3 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
19 1 8 0 ] 0 0 0 0
20 1 24 0 0 0 0 0 0
21 3 12 0 0 0 0 0 ¢
22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 G 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 0 ¢ 0 ] 0 0 0 0
25 5 6 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0
26 g 16 0 ¢ 0} 0 0 0
27 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
28 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0
29 1 6 0 ] 0 o 0 Q
30 1 10 0 0 0 a 0 0
31 1 5 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0
32 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0
33 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 ]
34 0 ] 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0
35 0 ] 0 i 0 0 0 0
36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
37 0. 0 0 0 0 a Q 0
38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 i 0 0 0 0 o 0
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Name of Respondent

ConoecoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
n An Original
{2) ["]A Resubmission

Date of Repdrt
(Mo, Da, Y1)

{1

Year/Period of Report

End of 2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year (continued)

1} Give particulars {details) called for by State and termini, concerning the miles of all pipeline operated, and size of each line at end of year,
according to the classifications given.
2.) Report miles of pipeline operated io the nearest whole mile adjusted fo footings, i.e.: count % mile and over as a whole mile disregarding any
fraction less than %2 mile. Report fractional size line in the next smaller whole size, e.g.: report 2-1/2" and 6-5/8" lines as 2" and 6" lines, raspectively.
Size of line is defined as inside diameter.
3.) Report under (A), the lines wholly owned and operated by respondent, including wholly owned mirior facifities temporarily idle or in standby service.
4.) Report under (B), the total miles of pipeline owned In undivided joint interests and operated by respondent. Namz each pipelire and give names of

Narne of Gompany znd State TERMINI TERMIN} CPATENDOF | OPATENDOFYR| OP ATEND OF | OP AT END OF YR
{a) From - TO- YR GATHERING LINES YR TRUNK LINES
{b) {c) GATHERING Size of Line TRUNKLINES | FOR CRUDE QL -
Line LINES {in inches) FOR CRUDE QIL Size of Lines
No. Miles (e} Miles {in inches)
{d) ] ]
{A) OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 Washington PS Villa Platte PS 14
2 1Conoco Pipeline - Missouri OKMO State Ln Mt Vermon
3 Mt Vemon MO/L Stafe Ln
4 Mt Vernon MO/ State Ln
5 OK/MO State Ln Mt Vernon
<] St Charles St Loufs Lamber
7 St Charles St Louis Lamber
8 St Charles St Louis Lamber
@ ;Conoco Pipeline - Nebraska WYMNE State Ln Sidney
10 Sidney N. Platie
11|Conoco Pipeline - Wyoming Sinclair Rawling Calnev
12 Cheyenne Kaneb Cheyenne
13 Cheyenne WY/NE State Ln
14 Sinclair Kaneb
15 Billings Casper
16 |Conoco Pipeline - Montana Ivanhoe Round-up 51
17 Bryon Billings 67 8
18 Canadian Border Cut Bank Aurora 7 8
19 Cut Bank Roundup 234 8
20 Laurel Billings 17 8
21 Billings Ref Bilfings
22 Casper WYAMT State Ln
23, Exxon Ref Billings PS
24 |Conoco Pipeling - Oklahoma Ponca City OK/TX Staf Ln
25 Oklahoma City Midwest City T¢
28 Oidahema City Midwest City Ti
27 Cklahoma City Will Regers Air
28 Glenpool OKMO State Ln 2 10
29 Buxton/Cushing Ponca City 61 18
30 Medford Ponca Cy
31 Glenpool Glenpoot South
32 Highway €0 Ponca City Ref g
33 Glenpool OKMO State Ln
34 Tulsa Reroute
35 Ponca City Glenpeol
36 Ponca City OK/TX State Ln 198 12
37 Ponca Ciy Medford
38 Ponca City WMedford
39 Penca City
FERC FORM No. 6/8.0Q (REV. 12-60% Pace 6024




Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
{1} [X]An Original
{2} [ ]A Resubmi

Ssion

Date of Repori
{Mo, Da, Y1}

{1

End of

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

WMiles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year (continued)

5.} Report under (C), the tofal miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operatad by others. Name sach pipeline and give names of
owning companies.
6.} Report under (D}, the respondent operating lines not owned by i, but [eased from others, when leases are for reasonably long terms and consist of
an imporant part of the respondent's pipeline. The lessor company should emit from its schedule such mileages leased to others.
7.} Omit minor gathering line facilities under temporary or short-term lease from this classification; the lessor should include such lines in its whally
owned and coperated lines.

OP AT END GF [OP AT END OF YR| CHG IN MILES OPR | CHG INMILES OPR | CHG INMILESOPR | CHG IN MILES OPR | CHG iN MILES OPR | CHG IN MILES OPR
YR TRUNKLINES DURTHE YR DUR THEYR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR DURTHE YEAR
TRUNKLINES | FOR PRODUCTS INCREASES INCREASES INCREASES DECREASES DECREASES DECREASES
Line FOR Size of Line Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES
No.| PRODUCTS {in inches} { - For Crude Oil For Products (my For Crude Ol For Products
Miles {i {K) ( {n (o)
)
{A) OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 52 10 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 b ] ¢ 0 0 0 ] 0
5 0 0 0 0 0 04 0 0
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 o o 0 0 0 0| 0 0
8 0 0 ; 0 0 0 0 0
9 58 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 112 6 0 0 0 0 0 0
1" 1 4 0 0 0 e 0 ¢
12 4 § 0 o ] ¢ 0 ]
13 39 6 0 0 ] i 0 0
14 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
15 257] 8 g 0 0 0] 0 0
16 0 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 0
17 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 4] 0
18 0 ¢ 0 Q 0 0 0 0
19 0 [ 0 0 ] 0 0 0
20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21 1 10 0) 1] o 0 0 o
22 79 8 0 ] 0 0 "0 o
23 3 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 198 8 0 0 0 0 0 ¢
25 5 4 0 0 0 1] 0 o
26 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0
27 13 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
29 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
30 38 12 0 0 0 0 o 0
31 3 12 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0
32 0 ¢ 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0
23 81 10 o 0 0 ¢ 0 0
34 3 12 0 0 o ¢ ] 0
35 84 12 0 0 0 0 0 ]
36 Y 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0
37 25 4 0 0 0 0 ] 0
38 17 ) 0 0] 0 ¢ 0
39 25 10 0 ¢ 0 a 0 0

FERC FORM Na. 6/6-0 {REV_ 12.00M
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1} [XlAn Original
2) [ }A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

I

End of

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year {continued)

1.} Give particulars (details) called for by State and termini, concerning the miles of all pipeline operated, and size of each line at end of year,
according to the classifications given.
2.} Report miles of pipeline operated to the nearest whole mile adjusted to footings, i.e.: count % mile and over as a whole mile disregarding any
fraction less than % mile. Report fractional size line in the next smaller whole size, e.9.: report 2-1/2" and §-5/8" lines as 2" and 6" lines, respectively.
Size of line is defined as inside diameter.
3.) Report under (&), the lines wholly owned and operated by respondent, inciuding wholly owned minor facilities temporarily idle or in standby service.
4.) Report under (B), the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by respondent. Name each pipeline and give names of

Name of Company and State TERMINI TERMIN} OPATENDOFYR| OPATEND OF | OPATEND OF YR
(a) From- TO- GATHERING LINES YR TRUNK LINES
b . (] Size of Line TRUNKLINES | FOR CRUDE OIL
Line {in inches}) FOR CRUDE QIL Size of Lines
No. & Miles {in inches}
® (9}
{A} OWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 Ponca City -
2 Cushing Equilion 1 8
3 Equillon Cushing 2 12
4 Oklahoma Grude Gathering
5 Oklahoma Crude
6 Oklahoma Crude
7 Okiahoma Crude
8 Oklahoma Crude
9 Oklahoma Crude
10 [Conoco Pipeline - Texas OKfTX State Ln Wichita Falls
11 Caddo Mifls Mt Pleasant
12 Exoxon Mobil Wichita Falls
13 [OK/TX State Ln Wichita Falls 20 12
14 North Texas 1 2
15 MNorth Texas
16 North Texas 85
17 North Texas 61
18 North Texas Wichita Falls
19 North Texas Wichita Falls 8
24 |Conoco Pipeline - Texas OK/TX State Ln Wichita Falls
25 Caddo Mills Mt Pleasant
26 Exxon Mobil Wichita Falls
27 OK/TX State Ln Wighita Falls
28 North Texas Wichita Falls
29 North Texas Wichita Falls
ao North Texas Wichita Falls
a1 North Texas Wichita Falls
32 North Texas Wichita Falls
33 North Texas Wichita Falls

FERC FORM No. 6/6-( (REV. 12-00)

Page 6025




Name of Respondent Thig Report Is: g‘ilte gf R\(?p)o_rt Year/Period of Report
- Co 1) [X]An Original o, U, 1T,
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Com ¢
ps Pipe Li pany 2) [ JA Resubmission 11 End of 2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year (continued)

5.) Report under (C), the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided Joint interests and operated by cthers, Name each pipeline and give names of
owning companies.
8.} Report under (D}, the respondent operating lines not owned by it, but leased from others, when leases are for reasonably long terms and consist of
an imporant part of the respondent's pipeline. The lessor company should omit from its schedule such mileages leased to others.
7.} Omit minor gathering line facilities under temporary or short-term iease from this classification; the lessor should include such lines in its whally
owned and operated lines.

Line
No.

OP ATEND OF
YR
TRUNK LINES
FOR
PRODUCTS
Miles

{}

OPATEND OF YR
TRUNK LINES
FOR PRODUCTS
Size of Line
{in inches)

i

CHG IN MILES OPR
DUR THE YR
INCREASES
Gathering Lings

-0

CHG IN MILES OFR
DURTHE YR
INCREASES

TRUNK LINES
Far Crude il

{®

CHG IN MILES OPR
DUR THE YEAR
INCREASES
TRUNK LINES
For Products

U

CHG [N MILES OPR
DURTHE YEAR
DECREASES
Gathering Linas

(m}

CHG IN MILES OPR
DUR THE YEAR
DECREASES
TRUNK LINES
For Crude Cil
{m

CHG INMILES OPR
DUR THE YEAR
DECREASES
TRUNK LINES
For Products
(o}

(A} OWNED AND QPERATED BY RESPONDENT

]
[»2]

Y
o)

0

O [~ |Mm|o |[& Wi

ool |lao|lo| oo

-
=

11
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18
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-
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1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?ﬁte Sf Re )ort Year/Period of Report
- N {1} [X]An Original 0, L, ¥T,
ConocePhillips Pipe Line Company (2) []JA Resubmission I End of 2008/Q4

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year (continued)

1.} Give particulars {details) called for by State and termini, conceming the miles of all pipeline operated, and size of each line at end of year,
according to the classifications given.
2.} Report miles of pipeline operated to the nearest whole mile adjusted to footings, i.e.: count % mile and over as a whole mile disregarding any
fraction less than % mile. Report fractional size line in the next smaller whole size, e.g.: report 2-1/2" and 6-5/8" lines as 2" and 6" lines, respectively.
Size of line is defined as inside diameter.
3.) Report under (A), the lines wholly owned and operated by respondent, including wholly owned minor faciliies temporarily idle or in standby service.
4.) Report under (B), the fofal miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by respondent. Name each pipeline and giva names of

Name of Company and State TERMINI TERMINI OPATENCOF {OPATENDOFYR| OPATENDOF | OP ATENDQFYR
{a) From - TO- YR GATHERING LINES YR TRUNK LINES
(b} (c} GATHERING Sizeof Line TRUNKLINES { FOR CRUDE OIL
Line LINES (ininches) ~ [FORCRUDECL|  Size of Lings
No. Miles {e} Miles {ininches)
{d U] &)
(B) OWNED IN UNDIVIDED JOINT INTEREST AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT

4 |hPPL - Colorado OK/CO State Ln Lajunta Tem

2 OK/CO State Ln Launta Term

3 l.adunta Term Denver Term

4[hPPL - Oklahoma TX/OK State Ln OKICO State Ln

5 TX/0K State Ln OKICO State Ln

& [hPPL - Texas McKee Pump Stat TXIOK State Ln

7 McKee Pump Stat TX/OK State Ln

8 |Texas {Arco Gathering) Southbend Wichita Falls 7 4

9 Southibend Wichila Falls N B
10 Southbend Wichita Falls 16 8
11 |Kansas (KCPL) Humbcldt Waverly
12 {Missouri {KPCL) KS/MO State Ln Riverside Term
13 {Conoco Pipeline - Wyoming Byron Bilfings 15 8
14 |Canoco Pipsline - Montana Billings Exxon {Glacier} 4 10
15 ' Roundup Billings (G) 53 10
16 Canadian Border Billings (G) 34 12
17 Mutphy Guthank {G) 51 12
40 {Subtotal | 511

i (C) OWNED IN UNDIVIDED JOINT INTEREST AND OPERATED BY OTHERS

" 1 |Montana (Beartooth) Billings Wyoming ' ' 70 12

2 |Wyoming (BeartooftvBighom)  [Montana Guernsey 254 12
40 [Sublotal 421y
' K {D} OWNED BY OTHERS BUT OPERATED BY RESPONDENT

1 |hPPL -Texas West Texas Crud ’ 18 4

2 |Colonial P/L
40 |Subtotal 16

GRAND TOTAL 534

FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original

{2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

1

End of

Year/Period of Report

2008/04

Miles of Pipeline Operated at end of Year {continued)

5.) Report under (C}, the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by ethers. Name each pipeline and give names of
owning companies.
B.) Report under (D}, the respondent operating lines not owned by it, but leased from others, when leases are for reasonably long terms and consist of
an imperant part of the respondent's pipeline. The lessor company should omit from its schedule such mileages leased to others.
7.) Omit minor gathering line facilities under temporary or short-termt lease from this classification; the lessor should include such fines in its wholly
owned and operated lines.

OP AT END OF | OP AT END OF YR | CHG [N MILES OPR | CHG INMILES OPR | GHG IN MILES OPR | CHGINMILES OPFR | CHG INMILES OPR | CHG IN MILES OPR
YR TRUNK LINES DURTHEYR DURTHE YR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR DOUR THE YEAR
TRUNKLINES | FOR PRODUCTS INCREASES INCREASES INCREASES DECREASES DECREASES DECREASES
Line FOR Size of Line Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES, Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES
No.| PRODUCTS {in inches}) 0 _. For Crude Qil For Products (m) For Crude Qil For Products
Miles 0] Ly { {n) (o)
{h}
(B) OWNED IN UNDIVIDED JOINT INTEREST AND CPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 89 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 25 12 0 ¢ 0 0 ¢ 0
3 134 8 0 H 0 0 ¢ a
4 25 8 0 a 0 0 ¢ 0
5 15 12 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 28 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 5 12 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 ] 0 0 0 0 0 (¢ o
9 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 ] 0
10 0 0 0f 0 0 Q 0 0
14 45 10 0 0 ¥ a 0 0
12 2 8 0 4] 0 0 0 i
13 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0
14 0 ] 0 0 0 0 H 0
15 0 0 0 0 0 0 -0 0
16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0
40 378 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(C) OWNED 1N UNDIVIDED JOINT INTEREST AND OPERATED BY OTHERS

1 0 0 0 0 D 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0

40 0 0 0 0 0

{D) OWNED BY OTHERS BUT OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 0 0 ] 01 0 0 0
2 147 10 0 ] 0 1] 0
40 147 ] O 0 0 0 0
3970 37 1 46 143 75
FERC FORM No. 6/6-Q (REV. 12-00} Paoe 60348



Name of Respondent

This Reportis: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company {2) __ A Resubmission /o 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 110 _ Line No.: 20 Column: ¢

Does not tie to Page 119, Line 20, due fo the following adjustments related to ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company's

investment in Colonial Pipefine Company:

° - $0 - Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment

{$1,093,425) - Minimum Pension Liability
e ($2} - Rounding

| FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-81)

6504.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company {2) _ A Resubmission [ 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 119 Line No.: 20 .Column: ¢

Does not tie to Page 110, Line 20, due to the following adjustments related to ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company's

investment in Colonial Pipeline Company:

s $0 - Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment

(81,053,425} - Minimum Pension Liability
(%2} - Rounding

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91)

604.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Rebort
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
CanocoPhillips Pipe Line Company (2) __ A Resubmission 'y 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 204 Line No.: 15 Column: g

Does not tie to Page 110, Line 20, Column (¢} due to the following adjustments related to COI’]OCOPhI”IpS Pipe Line

Company's investment in Colonial Pipeline Company:

* $0 - Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment

($1,053,425) - Minimum Pension Liability
(%2} - Rounding

| FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91)

504.1




Name of Respondent

ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report is:
{1} X An Criginal
{2} _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
¥

Year of Report

2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 212 Line No.: 43 Column: g

The amount reported is rounding compensation to ensure the sum of the Carrier Property ending balance of Pages
212-213 and 214-215 agree with Account 30, Carrier Property, balance reported on Page 110.

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91)

604.1




This Report is:'

Name of Respondent Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company {2} A Resubmission /i 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 214.1 _Line No.: 4 Column:

This continuation page is intentionally blank.

This Page was created when using the "Copy Previous Year" function in the Form 6 submission software. The Form 6
submission software created this Page due to this Page being in the previous year database.

This Page originally contained data for the "Little Missouri” undivided joint interest pipeline system which was sold in 2005.

Once a continuation page is saved to the current database, it cannot be deleted.

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91)

604.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company (2} _ A Resubmission ! 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 216 _Line No.: 35 Column: ¢

The amount reported is to compensate for rounding so that the sum of the totals of Column {c) on Pades 216-217 agrees
with the sum of accounts 540 and 541 on Page 303.

This rounding adjustment is offset on Page 216, Line 35, Column {e) and resuits in zero net impact to the ending balance
of Accrued Depreciation.

ISchedule Page: 216 Line No.: 35 Column: e

The amount reported is an offset to the adjustment made on Page 2186, Line 35, Column (c) and results in zero netimpact
to the ending balance of Accrued Depreciation.

FERC FORM NO. & {ED. 12-91) ) 604.1 j




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
ConocePhillips Pipe Line Company {2) _ A Resubmission I 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 217.1 Line No.:1 Column:

This continuation page is intentionally biank.

This Page was created when using the "Copy Previous Year" function in the Form 6 submission software. The Form 6
submission software created this Page due to this Page being in the previous year database.

This Page originally contained data for the "Little Missouri" undivided joint interest pipeline system which was sold in 2005.

Once a continuation page is saved to the current database, it cannot be deleted.

FERC FORM NO. 6 {(ED. 12-91} 604.1




Name of Respoendent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company (2) — A Resubmission 'y 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

lScheddle Page: 600.3 Line No.:1 Column: a

This Page Intentionally Left Blank

This Page was created when the "Add Continuation Page" button in the Form 6 submission software was activated more

times than was necessary.

Once a "Continuation Page" is created, it cannot be removed.
When the "Copy Previous Year” function is used, all pages from the previous year are copied, including blank pages.

The Form & submission software positions the "Grand Total" on the last Page; not the last Page with data.

To avoid the appearance of missing Pages in the Form 6, the published version of the Form 6 contains all "Continuation

Pages", not just those with data.

| FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91)

604.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
: {1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Conocofhillips Pipe Line Company {2) __ A Resubmission I 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 6021 Line No.: 9 Column:{

Removed 4 Miles of 12" - Harbor Trunk Line - Line is permanently abandoned.

ISchedule Page: 602.1 Line No.: 24 Column: d

Removed 1 Mile of 6" - East Naranjal to Stearns - Line was sold to Tonner Hill LLC on June 28, 2007.

ISchedule Page: 602.1 Line No.: 32 Column: b

New Love 8" Gathering is now idled.

Schedule Page: 602.2 Line No.: 13 Column: h

Added 1 Mile of 8" to the Chase Delivery Line from Denver Terminal to Denver Junction to reflect the Stapleton reroute.

Schedule Page: 602.5 Line No.: 11 Column: h

Removed 75 Miles of 6" to reflect the sale of the East Texas Products Pipeline System, which was sold to Magellan
Pipeline Co. on November 15, 2008. '

[Schedule Page: 6025 LineNo.: 19 Column: d

Added 37 Miles of 8" to the North Texas Crude Gathering - This line is idled. Could be brought back into service.

| FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91) 604.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company (2) _ A Resubmission /7 2008/Q4
FOQTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 700 _Line No.: 11 Column: b

This number does not agree with Page 601 fine 33b because Page 601 inclu

Page 700.

des non-jurisdictional volumes excluded from

ISchedule Page: 700 Line No.- 12 Colump: b

This number does not agree with Page 600 line 33a because Page 600 includes non-jurisdictional volumes excluded from

Page 700.

FERC FORM NO. 6 {ED. 12-91)

604.1
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Name of Respondent
ConocoPhillips Pipe Line Company

This Report Is:

(1) [X]An Original

(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/04

Annual Cost of Service Based Analysis Schedule

in columns (b) and (c).

calendar years.

1.) Use footnotes when particulars are required or for any explanations.
2.) Enter on lines 1-8, columns (b} and (c), the value of the respondent's Operating & Maintenance Expenses,Depreciation Expense,
AFUDC Depreciation, Amortization of Deferred Earnings, Rate Base, Rate of Return, Return, Income Tax Allowance, and Total Cost of
Service, respectively, for the end of the current and previous calendar years. The values shall be computed consistent with the
Commission’'s Opinion No. 154-B et al. methodology. Any item({s) not applicable to the filing, the pipeline company shall report nothing

3)) Enter online 10, columns (b) and (c}, total interstate operating revenue, as reported on page 301, for the current and previous

4.) Enter on line 11, columns (b) and {c), the throughput in barrels from the Statistics of Operations schedule, page 601, line 33b, total
of items (1} and (2}, from the current and previous year's FERC Form No. 6.
5.) Enter online 12, columns (b} and (c), the throughput in barrel-miles from the Statistics of Operations schedule, page 600, line 33a,
total of iterns (1) and (2), from the current and previous year's FERC Form No. 6. ‘
6.) If the company makes major changes to its application of the Opinion No. 154-B et al. methodology, it must describe such changes
in a footnote, and calculate the amounts in columns (b) and (c) of lines No. 1-12 using the changed application.

7.) Arespondent may be requested by the Commission or its staff {o provide its workpapers which support the data reported on page

700.
. ltem Current Year Previous Year
Lins (a) Amount Amount
No. (in dollars) (in dolfars)
(o) {©
1| Operating a_nd Maintenance Expenses 184,263,289 179,967,914
2| Depreciation Expénse 20,696,111 14,178,267
3| AFUDC Depreciation 2,839,728 1,904,585
4| Amortization of Deferred Earnings 3,702,226 3,272,869 (
5| Rate Base 403,081,900 419,848,267
6| Rate of Return % (10.25% - 10.25) 9.81 10.92
7{ Return on Rate Base 39,542,334 45,847 430
8] Income Tax Allowance 24,855,286 26,862,571
91 Total Cost of Service 275,898,974 272,033,636
101 Total Interstate Operatin§~ Revenues 215,518,820 188,884,211
11] Throughput in Barrels 365,362,279
12} Throughput in Barrel-Miles 51,618,6562,21
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INDEX

Schedule

Accrued depreciation
carrier property
undivided joint interest property
Additional paid-in capital
Affiliated companies
investments in
payables to
receivables from
Amortizafion base and reserve
Analysis of federal income and other taxes deferred
Annual cost of service based analysis
Appropriated retained earnings
Balance sheet
assefs
liabifities
notes
Bases for
amortizafion
Capital stock
changes dunng year
purpose for which issued or assurned during the year
Carrier
accrued depreciation - carrier property
accrued depreciation - undivided joint interest property
amortization
property
Cash flows, statement of
Changes during year
. capital stock
important
Charges, other deferred
Comparative balance sheet statement
Companies controlled by respondent
Companies controlled directly by respondent other than through title to securities
Control over respondent
Debt, long-term
Deferred charges, other
Depreciation
accrued, carrier property
accrued, undivided joint interest property
Directors
Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies
Expense accounts, operating
Federal income taxes
Footnotes {general)

Page Mo,

216
217
254

202,203
225
200
218, 219
230, 231
700
118

110, 111
113
122, 123

218, 219
250, 251
252, 253
252

216
217
218, 219
212-215
120, 121

252,253
108, 109
221
110-113
103
204, 205
102
228, 227

221

218
217
105
119
302, 303
230, 231
604

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-00) Index 1




INDEX (Continued)

Schedule

General
information
instructions

instructions conceming schedules 202 through 205

officers
Identity of respondent
Important changes during the year
Income
appropriated retained
from noncarrier property
interest and dividend
miscellaneous items in account for the year
retained, statement of
statement
statement notes
taxes, federal
unappropriated retained
Instructions for schedules 212 through 217
Interest and dividend income
investments
in affiliated companies
in common stocks of affiliated companies
in securities made during the year
Long-term debt _
Miles of pipeline operated at the end of the year
Miscellaneous
income from noncarrier property
items in income and retained
Noncarrier
property
income from
MNotes to financial statements
Oath
Officers, general
Operated at end of year, miles of pipeline
Operating
expense accounts
revenue accounts
Operations, statistics of
Other
deferred charges
Paid in capital, additional
Payable to affiliated companies

Payments for services rendered by other than employees

Pipeline
miles of, operated at end of year
taxes
Property
carrier
noncarrier

Page No.

101

i-iv

201

104

1

108, 109

118
335
336
337
119
114
122, 123
230, 231
119
211
336

202, 203
204-205
202, 203
226, 227
602, 603

335
337

220

335
122,123
1

104

602, 603

302, 303
301
600, 801

221
254
225
351

602, 603
305

212-215
220

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-00)




INDEX (Continued)

Schedule

Receivables from affiliated companies
Reserve
amortization ‘
depreciation - carrier property
depreciation - undivided joint interest property
Respondent, identity of
Retained income
appropriated
dividend appropriation of
statement
unappropriated, at end of year
Revenue accounts, operating
Securities
investment in, made during the year
investment of affiliated companies
sold or otherwise disposed of during the year
Service not rendered by employees, payment for
Statement of cash flows
Statistics of operatiors
Stock
capital
changes during year
issued or assumed during the year, purposes of
Stockholders report .
Taxes
federal income
pipeline
Treasury stock
Unappropriated retained income statement
Undivided joint interest property
Verification '

Page No.
200

218, 219
216

217

'.‘]

118
119
119
119
301

202-205
202, 203
202-205
351

120,121
600, 601

250, 251
252,253
252, 253
3

230, 231
305

113

118

214, 215
1
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